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Péace is imperative for the survival
o% humani’fy. [t represents the oleepes’c
aspirations of men and women
’rhroughouf the world. Peace to
sustain must be, peace based upon

justice...

®
Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman

Addressjng the UN General Assemb]y, 2) Sepfember 1974






\\\\\VSéjlleezed for money,
the affected households often
need to lower the quqlify of

their food, which then impacts

the overall olevelopmen’r of

their children...

o
Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina
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Saving our plane’t, lif’ring people out of poverty, advancing economic grow’fh...

these are one and the same fig]n.’f. We must connect the dots between climate

change, water scarcity, energy shor’to.ges, glo]oal health, food security, and

women's empowerment. Solutions to one problern must be solutions for all. Ban

Ki-moon, Ex Secre’rary-General, of the United Nations.

]ooujr
SDF @

Established by the Government of Bqngladesh as
an autonomous and no’r-for—profi’r organization
under the Ministry of Finance in 2000, the Social
Development Foundation(SDF), has been
mounting campaigns for poverty alleviation
counting on collective action. It is uniquely
posifioned to help advocate for chqnge, connect
the community to the knowledge and resources
’fhey need, and coordinate the efforts in fighting
poverty and deqncing progress towards the
SDGs. SDF has been carrying out ctdvocacy work
with policymokers, development partners, asset
owners, access proviolers, capqcity—building
institutions, employers, and individuals to bring
about changes in the lives and lives of the poor
and mqrginqhzed.

We work to achieve social and economic chctnges
in ultrct-poor households, assist them in getting
access to mainstream development programs, and
create aspirations among severely olisctolvctnfotgeol
groups by incorporating the Community Driven

Developrnent (CDD) ctpproctch We do this with a

v

holistic development O.ppl’OO.Ch geotreol towards
inclusion, using tools like community finance,
livelihood developmen’f, youﬂ'l employment,
health and nutrition, infrastructure development,
women empowerment, and more.

Standing at the vantage point of 23 years of
qchievemen{s, SDF's operqtions have spreacl in
tandem with its internal growfh implementing a
poverty alleviation program in 22 districts, 89
Upazilas, and 9335 villages. SDF is currently
implementing Resﬂience, Entrepreneurship, and
Livelihood Improvemen’r(RELI) Project to
predominqnﬂy address the emergency economic
initiatives of the Government of Bctnglctclesh to
figh’f the COVID-19 crisis and climate-induced
events, the RELI Project was ctolop{ed to implemenf
focusing on the livelihood support for the
vulnerable people and support their recovery and
resihence—buﬂding, employmen’t generctﬁon,
en{repreneurship development and post-crisis
economic recovery preparation in the intervening
areas. The project builds on the successful



experience of rural poverty alleviation achieved
by its predecessor projects--Social Investment
Program Project-I and II, and Nution Jibon
Livelihood Improvement Project (NJLIP). The RELI
Project included over 744,600 direct beneficiaries,
of which more than 90 percent are women, and is
being implemen{ecl in 3,200 ViHctges under 68
upqzﬂqs of 20 poverty-prone districts Jthroughou{
the country with a budget worth US$ 341 million,
where US$ 300 million is being provided by the
International Developmen{ Association (IDA),
US$ 40 million as counterpart funds from the
Government of Bangladesh whilst US$ 1 million is

from the local beneficiaries as mqtching grants.

SDF is an entity specialized in the Community
Driven Development (CDD) approaches and is
also engctged in the Sustainable Coastal and
Marine Fisheries Project (SCMFP-Phase I) the
co—implementing agency with the Department of
Fisheries(DoF), Minis’rry of Fisheries and Livestock
at field level from February 2020 with a budge’[
envelope of BDT 52 million. These supports aim at
s’[reng’[hening community fisheries management
and f:rcmsforming livelihoods in fishing
communities ]oy reducing clepenclence on fishing.
Activities are focused on up to 450 villages and
include estoblishing up to 100 model fishing
ViHotges(MFVs) sprectd over 45 coastal Upotzﬂots

in 13 districts dominated by coastal and marine

fishers.

With a vision to win the battle against
COVID-19, the Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh
Hasina has announced financial pqckqges to meet
the need to cushion the effects of the pctndemic.
SDF is carrying out a Credit Program Under the
Stimulus chkage(CPSP) to assist the
COVID-19-affected populations, particularly the
micro and small enterprises who are struggling to
deal with the regulqr closures and other barriers to
setting up to handle the pqndemic, and ultimcttely
to give a boost to the national economy. We have
received BDT 200 crore and implementing this
program in 51 Upctzﬂqs and 19 distriets.

SDF has been bringing about changes in the lives
of the uncierprivﬂegeci and unskilled people,
especiqﬂy women in the community through
empowerment, self-reliance, and improvement of
living standards by finomcing for mqking
procluch’ve investments. In 2029, the amount of
Village Development fund (VDF) disbursed was
BDT 16,873.2] million and cumulative expenditure
for the RELI Project stood at BDT 4,659.72 million

(18.32%) against the total budget of BDT 25,437
million of the IDA.

Savings of the beneficiqry members are vital for
the project to bring a chctnge in their attitude
Jthrough saving a portion of their income, which is
the first rung of the ladder of their socio-economic
uphftmenf At the end of December ‘292, a total of
494,518 (99%) beneficiaries including youths had
deposited BDT 227.65 million and a total of 23,736
borrowers (RG members) received internal loans

worth BDT 200.35 million from their savings.

In this year SDF disbursed a total of BDT 3,912.465
million as a One-Time Grant (OTG) in 4,457
(80%) against 5546 villages under 25 districts
and 292,678 beneficiaries received BDT 2056.11
million in both NJLIP and RELI areas.

A total of 99 Viﬂages received a Revolving Fund
(RF) of BDT 108.58 million from the ongoing RELI
Project where 166 beneficiaries received revolving
loans for IGAs with an amount of BDT 3.23
million. A total of 200 Gram Samiti (GS)
purchased 1,062.75 decimal land by BDT 110.95
million. It is worth mentioning that 11 Viﬂqges
received Construction Works Fund and 7 villages
have qlreqdy started construction of GS office

building in RELI project areas.
SDF has actively engaged youth in the project

areas to counsel, support, and demonstrate
employment opportunities. In this context, 27,382
(98.92%) youths started accumulating savings of
BDT 1110 million, and 2,784 youths have been
cotpctcitctfecl on different market-driven technical
training and trades. Out of 2,784 youths, 30 of
them have migrated. A total of 900 youths got
employment under the self and wage
employment category (self-employment: 278 and
wage employment: 622).

To augment the capacity and professionctlism of
SDF staff and program participants, 1,661 staff
have ctlreqdy been deployed and trained at all

levels.

Qur programs have been facﬂitqting the
community to make lctrge—sccde investments,
bringing about positive chqnges through the
development of enfrepreneurship in potrﬁculctr for
women beneficiaries that empowered them
substanhcﬂly 1ec1ding to con’rributing to the health
and productivi’ry of the entire community which
in turn, will leave a legctcy for socio-economic
development of the next generation.
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TO QIQdiCQJ[Q SDF strives to empower disqdvqnfaged
communities fhrough the implemenfoﬁon of

pOVQIJ[y J[hIOUgh integrated programs that include capacity

SUSJ[QZ.LHC{]OIQ buﬂding, infrastructure development
employment creation, nutrition awareness and
d@VQlOmeDJ[ support, and above all inclusive and appropriate
Ctﬁd women .finqncing- for pl-qnned ec_o.nomic activities. Tbese
interventions aim to facilitate the communities to
empowermenf realize their full pofenﬁ(ﬂ, lift them out of
poverty, and take full deanmge of emerging

opportunities.
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What We De

¢ Unify and Equify; e SDF direcﬂy implement monitor, and
® Use of local resources; evaluate all projects;
® Relief and trust in community wisdom; ® Follow CDD approach and balanced

developmenf strategy;

® Trqnqurency and accountqbihty at
all levels of program implementation; ® Mobilize and empower rural poor
and with an emphqsis especictﬂy on

° Buﬂding self-reliant and sustainable women fo build and strengthen their

institutions for the poor at the institutions;

community level. @ Develop employabﬂify skills and
generate employment opportunities for
the unemployed and under—employed
youths,—

® Build and renovate local infrastructures
through the Community Works Fund
(CWF) for rural regeneration in all

aspects;

® Raise nulrition awareness and improve
health and hygiene attitudes as well
as practices;

® Create a social sqfefy net for the rural
poorest for their resilience building
against any shock;

® [stablish market hnkqges with the
producers and other pqrtqking actors of

the value chain and mquefplqce;

® [stablish second-tier institutions to
carry out the institutional functions

after phctsing out; and
® Transfer funds direcﬂy to the viHQge

institutions to uphft the socio-economic

status of the beneficiaries.
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Finance Minister
Ministry of Finance

Government Of Jrhe People's Repubhc Of BCLDglCtdeSh

Message

Bqnglqdesh stands at an amazing crossroads in the sphere of poverty alleviation.
Poverty rate has been more than halved from 40% of 2005 to 187% in 20292, whereas
the reduction of extreme poverty rate has been reduced remarkably from 251% to 5.6%
during the same period. This successful endeavor has been resulted in by the righf
policy and strong government institutions under the dynqmic 1eqdership of Hon'ble

Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, who is huly the "Architect of Modern Banglqdesh/.

The Social Development Foundation (SDF) has become one of the leading
organizations in the field of social development, with the vision to fight back against
poverty. It has been implemenhng programs to cqfcﬂyze community people's
endeavours to a greater extent. This organization has successfuﬂy streamlined internal
processes to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of its programmess and the
organization as a whole.

[ believe that people do not feel as poor but the social dynotrnics had mqrginahzed
them. This is why we need to include them in economic activities to bring equahty and
shared prosperity to our society; and the SDF has been working rightly on these
directions.

The aspect and dimensions of poverty and deprivation will change in time, and SDF,
armed with the strength it derives from the people it serves and the unbending
determination of its workforce, will surely tackle the chqﬂenges as they emerge in the
future. | have confidence in their efforts which will endow us to achieve the Sustainable

Development Goal of No Poverty' by 2030.
Joy Bangla, Joy Bangabandhu.

May Bangladesh live forever.

s i ikl

AHM Moustafa Kamal FCA, MP

10 | SDF Report 2022




Secretary
Financial Institutions Division

Ministry of Finance

MQSSO.gQ

[ am delighted to know that Social Development Foundation (SDF) is going to
publish its annual report for the year of 2022. SDF has been working to alleviate
poverty and improve people's lives for the last 23 years. A comprehensive support
model to reduce poverty for the poorest and most left out rural people was
introduced in Bangladesh by the Social Development Foundation (SDF) under the
Financial Institutions Division, Ministry of Finance, SDF's programs promote
livelihoods Jrhrough community finance, skill development, employment
generation, women empowerment, infrastructure buﬂding, nutrition awareness

C{l’ld SUppOIJ[ services, O.Ild SO On.

In addition to the other government programs, SDF's Program is supplementing the
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) aligning its ongoing programs to 9 out of 17
goqls in response to the universal call to action to end poverty, investing in
opportunity, empowering women, and building sustainable institutions. SDF has
been maintaining an effective professionql relaﬁonship and coordination with the
development partners and relevant agencies in project preparation,
implementation, and monitoring.

SDF has already made remarkable progress in multiple areas that ultimately
alleviate poverty including their initiatives of collaboration with the government
departments, the World Bank, and other stakeholders. I am confident that SDF will

bring many success stories in the near future if they work hard. I wish all the best

to all the stakeholders of SDF.

Joy Bangla, Joy Bangabandhu
May Bangladesh live forever

e

Sheikh Mohammad Salim Ullah

SDF Report 2022 11




Message from the
Chairperson

Md Abcius SO.mO.Ci ‘The day that I heard that my people had

been liberated, my people were independent
and [ have got Bangladesh as an
independent sovereign country. That was
the happiest day of my life, the Father of
the Nation, Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur
Rahman said in an interview in New York

on the David Frost Show on January 18, 1972.

Banglaolesh has emerged as a role model of
olevelopmen’f in the world under the
stewardship of our Honorable Prime Minister,
Sheikh Hasina, dotugh’fer of the Father of the
Nation. Bangladesh has made remarkable
progress in raising incomes, reclucing pover’ty,
and improving social indicators despife the

19 | SDF Report 2022




economy facing numerous challenges that
resulted from the global economic depression
of 2008-09 and a series of natural disasters.

The Government has placed the elimination
of poverty and inequity at the forefront of its
development strategy. The Government in its
National Development Strategy, the Sixth
Five Year Plan (2011-2015), and its Vision
2021 has envisaged more inclusive growth
and the eradication of extreme poverty.

Alongside, the poverty and hunger-related
targets of SDGs are also set to reduce by 9.7%
and the malnutrition rate by less than 10%
respectively by 2030. Latterly, the country

has met the eligibility criteria for graduation
from the United Nations Least Developed
Countries(LDC) and is expected to finally
graduate in 2024. Poverty declined from 43.5
percent in 1991 to 14.3 percent in 2016, based
on the international poverty line of US$ 190
a day (using the 2011 Purchasing Power
Parity exchange rate). Moreover, human
development outcomes improved in many
dimensions. Yet, it is going through
formidable challenges with its nearly 22

million people living in below poverty.

Emerged in 2000 as a not-for-profit’
organization by the Government of

Bangladesh, Social Development

SDF Report 2022 | 13
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> Message fl’Ol’H the ChQin@l’SOﬂ

Foundation(SDF) has been fotcih’[ot’[ing chctnge
in the social and economic olevelopmen{ of the
country. This organization has been mqking
every effort to expotncl the caquﬂiﬁes of the
outreached to enhance their economic q]oﬂi’[y,
to live hecdthy lives, facilitate them to nurture
their talents and interests, and above all to
afford them opportunities to live in olignity
and with self-respect exercising their rights
properly in socie’[y.

SDF is currenﬂy in the midst of implemenring
the Resilience, Entrepreneurship and
Livelihood Improvemen{(RELI)' project with
the mandate to create smart employee
opportunities, whether self, wage or
en{repreneurship for the inclusive
developmen’t of the poor and extreme poor
people through its livelihood development
model which embodies arrange of proven
good practices for livelihood improvement.

The RELI Project included over 744,600 direct
beneficiaries, of which more than 95 percent
are women, and is being implemented in
3,200 villages under 68 upazilas of 20
poverty-prone districts throughout the country
with a budget worth US$ 341 million.
Notably, women's empowerment turned out
to be the matter of utmost success for the
project as women alone accounted for 95% of
the total direct beneficiaries which throttled
their being empowered in the past to a
staggering level. They are increqsingly and
gradually seen marching into domains that
were predestined for the males.

In parqﬂel, the achievements of Community
Empowerment and Livelihood
Transformation (Component—3) of Sustainable

Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project

(SCMFP), a US$ 50.24 million initiative that
included 51296 poor fishers households
forming 4,473 groups in all 450 viHotges in 13

14 | SDF Report 2022

(Thirteen) coastal districts, ensured
func’[ioning of all viﬂotge level committees,
orgcmized 1,468 viﬂqge fishers'
co-management committee meetings,
disbursed Institutional Development Fund
(IDF) to all 450 villages and revolving fund
to 11,995 poor fishers, doled out one-time
grants to 1,679 vulnerable (no-job, no-asset,
no-income), provided vocational training to
1,677 youths and fishermen and otrrotngeol

employment as well.

The Credit Progrqm under the Stimulus
Package (CPSP) of SDF particularly supports
the pcmdemic-qffected marginqlized business
entities and boosts up the Viﬂqge—level
economic activities Jfhrough supporting the
cottage, small and medium enterprises
already disbursed an amount of BDT 267476
million to 8236 loan recipients in 51 Upazilas
under 19 districts till December 2022. The
credit program will further be equnded as
soon as SDF receives the remaining portion of
GoB committed BDT 200 crore. Currenﬂy, we
are covering 9,335 Viﬂqges under 159
Upazilas in 35 poverty-prone districts under
NIJLIP, RELI and Component-3 of SCMF

Projects.

We have Sustainable Development Goal
(SDG) targets ahead ceaselessly invoking us
about our fair responsibility to contribute to
achieving the targets earlier than expected.
Out of the 17 (Seventeen) SDGs, we have
aligned our programs with 11 (Eleven) goals
and unremittingly put efforts to achieve them.

The s’[eaoly growth in SDF's operations over
the past more than two decades represents
how the organization has been able to bring
the disqdvqntqged populqtion out of the
poverty cycle ensuring sustainable
developmen’t. The organization odwotys strive

to serve millions of oleprived popularion,



especially women and youths, rebuild their
communities and strengthen their resilience
against any disasters. As always new
investments will be made in our workforce,
such as enhanced capacity building and
development as well as more opportunities to
test new ideas and incubate new projects.

Going forward, Complqcency does not seize us,
instead, our sense of urgency to scale up the
socio-economic status of the poor and extreme
poor reinforces our commitment to inclusive
development without any procrastination. |
certqinly swooned with clelight to have the
opportunity to share our yeqr—round hard
work with our valued stakeholders. This
report summarizes our current focus structure,
strategies, and how we achieve and
s’[rengthen the overall objectives of SDF and
spoﬂigh’[s results from actions across core
dimensions of olevelopmen’[, youth
employmenf and livelihood olevelopment,
community finance, resilience and, the

management of finite natural resources.

To be honest, we are beholden to our
respected Board of Directors, General Body
members, and associated stakeholders for their
continued support to deal with the chqﬂenges
that pqrticularly emergeol oluring the
pandemic. Qur sincerest graﬁtude goes to the
Financial Institutions Division, Ministry of
Finance (MoF), and The World Bank (WB)
for their time-tested support and guiolotnce to

keep us afloat in ctchieving milestones.

qurf from external support, the importance
of teamwork cannot be stressed enough, and
we are very fortunate to have an ex’tremely
dedicated staff pooL led by an experienced
management team. Our increasing workload
and new responsibﬂiﬁes also make it
imperative for us to recruit new talents from

time to time.

We are also committed to eliminating
poverty following the philosophy, targets, and
areas set by the Hon'ble Prime Minister
Sheikh Hasina through the 8th Five-Year
Plan which aims to bring Bangladesh closer to
the goals of attaining Upper Middle-Income
Country (UMIC) status, attaining major
Sustainable Development Goal (SDG) targets,
and eliminating extreme poverty by FY203L

SDF has been Working relenﬂessly to attain
and build hunger-free Bqngladesh to
materialize the dream of Botngq]ootndhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the father of the
nation. We are indeed confident to deal with
the new chctﬂenges yet to take in the
upcoming dotys to work as a salient partner of

the Government of Bqnglotolesh.

Md. Abd.us So.mad.

SDF Repor‘r 2022 15



Message from the
Moanaging Director %

Poverty amidst plen’[y is the world's greatest

Chotﬂenge and now the paramount issue is to

translate the chotﬂenges into reotli’[y. Despi’[e

the glo]ocd economic downturn Jrriggered ]oy
the effects of the Russia-Ukraine war and the
COVID-19 Pandemic, Bqnglq&esh's poverty
Dr. Amltqvh Sarker rate has decreased as a result of the

implementa’[ion of the governmenf's plotnnecl

pohcies According to the preliminqry report of
the Household Income and Expencli’[ure
Survey (HIES) 2022, the poverty rate in the
country is Currenﬂy 18.7 percent and the
extreme poverty rate is 5.6 percent. No’[cﬂoly,
the rates of poverty and extreme poverty
were 24.3 and 12.9 percent respec’[ively

qccording to the Household Income and

Expenditure Survey (HIES) 2016[Bangladesh
Economic Review 2023, Chqpfer 13].

To reduce poverty, rural development is one of
the processes rooted in the simultaneous
enhancement of livelihoods and reduction of
multiple vulnerabilities.

16 | SDF Report 2022




The Social Developmen’[ Foundation(SDF) has

grown to become one of the most successful
developmen’[ organizations in Botnglotclesh in
poverty alleviation and has made it their
mission to fighf back poverty with passion,
need-based qpproqches, and professionothsm
since its inception in 2000 by the Ministry

of Finance.

SDF, with its utmost effort, has been
empowering the targeted community for
comprehensive development through
socio-economic upliftment and has gained a
firmer footing on the road to self-reliance.
Over the years, this organization has been
able to bring about positive changes in the
lives and livelihoods of the poor and extreme
poor and has created an encouraging impact
on their families, society, and economy. Our
coordinated initiatives altogether set our
poverty alleviation framework as a "Generic,
Inclusive and Sustainable Livelihood

Developmenf Model to harness wealth
creation, pqrticulquy for the rural poorest.
We have made significant advancements in

plqnning, implemen’[qﬁon, monitoring, and

evaluqﬁon to Ol’gO.l’liZe hqrclcore poor Cil’ld poor

to build their institutions (e.g. Gram Samiti,
Nuton Jibon Group, Nuton Jibon Community

Society, etc.) for sustainable livelihood.

We are pursuing a holistic approach of
revitalization focusing on creating smart rural
employment opportunities, women
empowerment and women-led
entrepreneurship development, and financial
inclusion in rural areas since inception,
enabling the poorest to better adapt their
livelihoods to climate change, improving local
infrastructure, and investing in good
governance. In fact, the prima facie evidence
of women empowerment where 95% turned
out to be solely women out of all beneficiaries
enabling 92% of them in the leading roles of

village-level organizations for

SDF Report 2022 17
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>> Message from the Mornagirrg Director

decision-rnctking, which is the foremost essence
of Community Driven Developmenr(CDD)
otpprootch. Our efforts have benefitted more
than 7 million populqrions in 35 districts, 202
Upazﬂors, and 9335 ViHotges through our
collaborative programs. Our programs are
made possible Jfhrough the generosity and

commitment of our developrnerlr partner, The

World Ban.

SDF significomﬂy contributed to attaining 5 out
of 8 Millennium Development Goals (MDGs)
that put Bangladesh in a position as a globcd
role model of MDG successes with the winning
of prestigious awards, UN MDG Awards 2010
and ‘South-South Award’ for achievement in
ctﬂeviqring poverty. SDF is currenﬂy
addressing 11 out of 17 Sustainable Development
Goals (SDGs) by implementing several poverty
alleviation projects to end poverty and
promote shared prosperity in its project areas.

[n pursuance of our vested aim of alleviating
poverty, SDF started implementing the
Resilience, Entrepreneurship, and Livelihood
Improvement (RELI) Project to predominantly
address the emergency economic initiatives of
the Government of Bangladesh to fight the
COVID-19 crisis and climate-induced events. It
was adopted to focus on livelihood support for
the vulnerable people and support their
recovery and resﬂience—buﬂding, employmenr
generation, entrepreneurship development,
and post-crisis economic recovery preparation
in the intervening areas as well. A five-year
project, RELL, with a budget to the tune of US$
340 million that obtained effectiveness from
the World Bank on October 5, built on the
successful experience of rural poverty
alleviation achieved by its predecessor
projects--Social Investment Program Project-
and II, and Nution Jibon Livelihood
Improvement Project (N]JLIP).

18 | SDF Report 2022

In potrotHeL another five—yeqr project, the
Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries
Project (SCMFP) (July 2018-June 2023) jointly
being implemenred by the Department of
Fisheries (DOF), Minis’[ry of Fisheries and
Livestock (MOFL), and the Social
Developmenr Foundation (SDF), Ministry of
Finance to establish effective fisheries
governance and management system for
sustainable utilization of coastal and marine
fishery resources, as a critical precondihon for
the stimulation of poverty reduction and
economic growth. The project has four
components and SDF as the co—implemenring
agency has been implernenting component 3:
Community Empowerment and Livelihoods
Transformation in 450 villages of 45 coastal
Upazilas under 13 Districts in close
collaboration with the DoF with financial
support from the International Developmenr
Association (IDA) worth US$ 50.24 million.
Component 3 facilitates the beneficiaries to
access project-promoted livelihood activities
outside of capture fisheries (disaggrega’teol ]oy
sex) employing a Cornmurliry—Driven
development (CDD) approach. Out of the 450

Viﬂqges, 100 viHotges are ]oeirlg established as
model fishing viHotges (MFVS).

Our continual adoprion of unconventional and
innovative ideas in project implementation is
speeding up the process of rural regeneration,
livelihood transformation, and promoting
entrepreneurship In an attempt to ameliorate
the livelihoods of the margincﬂized people
severely affected by the pcmdemic and to
revive and expedire Viﬂage—level economic
activities through supporting the cottage, small
and medium enterprises, the Social
Development Foundation (SDF) is
implemenring its Credit Progrqm under
Stimulus Package (CPSP) of the Government of
Bangladesh in selected areas. Under the CPSP,



the credit amount is ]oeing invested ]oy the
recipienrs' pqrticuldrly the small and medium
entrepreneurs to recover the economic
dqrnqges caused by COVID-19 and expansion
of their businesses, income generd’[ion and
fulfill basic needs, crecr’[ing more enrrepreneurs
and employrnen’[ generation, alleviate
poverty, and the cottage, small and medium
enterprise sectors to support them to develop

their business corpi’[otl.

[ firrnly believe with optimism that SDF will
do its level best to discharge the responsibﬂiries
in this regdrd to fulfill the dream of the Father
of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur
Rahman to turn the country into ‘Sonar
Bangla' (Golden Bangla). On that account
alone, ctﬂeviq’ting poverty Jthrough creating
marketable and sustainable ernployrnenr
opportunities on a priority basis for the
developrnen’t of the country is a paramount
issue at this moment. Meanwhile, it is worth
sharing that SDF has managed to graduate
more than one million extreme poor
households to lower middle-income levels with
financial assistance from the Govt. of

Bangladesh and the World Bank.

As a team, we are very proud of our
achievements over the years. With the
unwavering support of the Government and
our stakeholders, we managed to forge ahead
and tackle many challenges. Apart from
external support, the importance of teamwork
cannot be stressed enough, and we are very
fortunate to have an extremely dedicated staff
pool, led by an experienced management
team. Our increasing workload and new
responsibilities also make it imperative for us
to recruit new talents from time to time. We
are indeed confident to deal with the new
challenges yet to take in the upcoming days to

work as a salient partner of the Government

Of Bdnglddesh

As I look to the future, we have many
chdﬂenges ahead to face with prudence in
order to set ourselves in the prominent position
of poverty alleviation in Bangladesh We will,
however, have to be more vigilcrn’t that no
cornplorcency overshadows our success and
continue focusing on our energies to hit the
nail on the head to achieve par excellence in
developrnenf Also, we need to remain
vigﬂont about unforeseen chcrﬂenges or
adversities we rnighr face in the future with
the porenricd to threaten our sustainable
developmenr efforts.

[ must concede the dedication and
professionqhsrrr of our human resources who
have been working steadfastly to put us
where we are right now.

[ won't hesitate to convey my unfeigned
grcﬁti’[ude to the Government of Bdnglddesh for
their continued support all the way to
pursuing our vision. Also, I must accentuate
the steadfast cooperation of the Ministry of
Finance(MoF) and the World Bank for their
enduring pdrrnership with us. I would also like
to take the opportunity to express my heartfelt
thanks to our respecred Chotirperson dlong
with the members of the Board of Directors
and General Body for their continuous support
and guiddnce to achieve the milestones.
Nonetheless, I am Cer’[otinly optimistic that,
Jtoge’ther, we can do even better in the
upcoming year with our stakeholder's support
to pursue a better future of shared prosperity.

Dr. Amitavh Sarker
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[ivelihood

eveioprneni

Siirnuiaiing poor households to follow market-oriented
farm and non-farm activities by improving access to
education, vocational training, rural credit, and rural

infrastructures is momentous for reducing poverty in the
rural areas of Bangladesh. SDF's livelihood approach is

to work with peopie, supporting them to build upon
their own sirengihs and realize their poieniial, while at
the same time acknowledging the effects of policies and
institutions, external shocks, and trends. Qur livelihood is
cornprised of rnosﬂy agricuiiure, with part of the
popuiaiion diversifying into non-farm activities to
attain a sustainable livelihood to get a better income for
their households. We support them to combine a diverse
set of income-generating and social activities and
construct a porifoiio of livelihood activities to meet and,

enhance better livelihood outcomes.

Livelihood activities of NJL IP and SIPP- 2 Area are
ongoing with the producer Group and PIF activities for

their produci developrneni and some cases value
addition activities. At present, IGA training,
vaccination, and deworrning camps, preparaiion of RF
proposals, disbursement of loans as per [GA, and linkage

]ouiiding with service sectors are ongoing under the

RELI project.



Achievements

One-time grant(OTG) to vulnerable

It warrants mentioning that 30.48% of the
vulnerable members have received a one-time

into mainstream activities of the project.
Among them, 3989 members have started
small-scale IGAs and 24 of them embarked on

income-generating activities borrowing from

VCO.

grant and 52% percent of them have started
saving as members of RELI Group. The OTG
activities help the vulnerable to reduce their

initial shocks and stress of COVID-19 and enter

Progress (Jan to Dec /2022)

L Cumulative
Name of activities
progress

# of vulnerable identified. 30,499 29,739 29,635 20,209 21,995 125,070
# of vulnerable received a 16,603 9,090 7,790 2,626 9,014 38,123
one-time grant

The amount received by 149.43 8180 7011 23.63 1813 34310
beneficiaries (BDT in million)

# of vulnerable started 2029 1389 571 @) @) 3989
small-scale IGA by OTG

# of vulnerable joined in NJG 15,627 5,497 16,479 14,783 19,374 64,760
and started savings

Amount of Savings (BDT in 6.48 163 3.45 464 3.64 19.84
million)

# of vulnerable started IGA 24 0 0 0 0 24

through SF loan

IGA of NJG members by taking Revolving loan (RF)

In the reporting year, 166 loans were received
by RELI Group(RG) members for starting their
IGAs. The highes’f investment was made in the
livestock sector and the lowest investment was
made in the transport sector. There has been
growing interest among farmers in rearing

and foHening bulls, encouraged by high
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domestic prices which enable moking a profit.
Besides, awareness and training on cattle
farming by the concerned government
departments encouraged many to sign up for
dotiry fqrming. They are less interested in
investing in transport as it is not cost-effective.



Number of loan received ]oy RELI groups (sector-wise)

ow o

Livestock 94 Agricuhure Oé Transport O 3 Small Trade 18

o

P

Fisheries 24 Others 21

Progress (Jan. to Dec. 2022) & Cumulative Progress upto December, 2022

Supportive activities of Livestock for

implemenhng [GAs

The Local Service Providers(LSP) have been vaccination have been helping to safequard
ensuring adequate veterinary care, feed and the food produced by animals as well as
fodder, proper training, and fixation of the protecting them from diseases and also reduce
price of milk at a reasonable level proposed for the transmission of microorganisms.

profitability. Consequently, healthy food and

Progress (Jan to Dec /2022) Cumulative

Name of activities

# of cattle treated with 120

De-worming through campaign

# of animals and birds treated 231 @) @) @) @) 231

with vaccination through the
campaign

SDF Report 2022



quacity ]ouﬂdmg for implemenhng [GA

The project is facilitating to ensure the proper
functioning of the IGAs by the beneficiaries.

They have received orientation on objectives

Name of IGA training

and have received skill development training
on IGA from the concerned government
departments.

Beef Fattening

Dairy Cow 418
Poultry (hen/duck) Rearing 35
Total 453 60

Progress (Jan to Dec /2022) Cumulative
progress

81

29 29 @) 476

@) @) @) 35

29 50 00 592

Participatory Vulnerabﬂify Ancﬂysis(PVA)

Participatory Vulnerability Analysis(PVA)
has been completed in 3200 villages out of
3200 through which IGA selection, problems,

and opportunities in IGA implementation
have been identified.

Linkage/Paerership developmenf

In order to ensure technical and market
support to the producers two linkages have
been developed with the Department of
Livestock. These private sectors mainly
provide training at free of cost, technical

support, demonstration, treatment, and input
support to the respective project beneficiaries.

A total of 414 RG members have been

benefited from this association.

The Producer Group(PG) and
PIF activities in the NJLIP area

The project is facilitating to ensure the proper
functioning of 2365 producer groups with
47480 members in the reporting year. The
groups have received day-long orientation on
their objectives and functions of them and
they already have received skill development
training o IGAs. [t helps the groups to improve
the quality of products together with the
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marketing of products collectively leading to
reduce production costs and maximizing
profits. Most of the producer groups have been
formed in the livestock sub-sector - 1871, fish
culture - 301, Agriculture - 18], and the rest is
off farm activities. The PG are purchasing
inputs and services as a group approach and
selling their products collectively. In order to



ensure the long-term sustainability of these
producer groups, the project facilitates getting
them registered with the Department of
Co-operatives(DOC), Govt. of Bangladesh. As
a result, 329 PG registration have been
completed in 2022 by the Cooperative

Department.

Out of this, 314 PGs have received PIF funds of
BDT 288.28 million, ’fhrough which ’fhey spent

on business establishment, equipment
purchqse, value addition, market 1inkage, ete.
Through this about 6000 members have been
directly benefited and 3500 members have
been indirectly benefitted. [t is noteworthy
that each member became an entrepreneur
due to the support of financial, technical, and
marketing.

Producer groups and PIF activities in the SIPP-II area

This project has been phosed out completely.
A total of 5763 proclucer groups have been
formed considering 116199 members involved
in the reporting year. Accorclingly, 330 PG
registration have been comple’fecl by the

Cooperoﬁfive Depqrtmen’[.

Out of this, 223 PGs have received PIF funds of
BDT 158.35 million, through which they spent
on business establishment, equipment
purchqse, value addition, market linkage, ete.
All members have been benefited from that
event and each member became an
entrepreneur due to the support of financial,

technical & also value chains.
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Cornrnuniiy

lnance

Pl e oy Ensuring their financial inclusion can unlock the
considerable economic po’feniiai of rural areas, and

¥
<

| I‘ 1 I benefit the community by increasing household income
j oy ! and decent work. In addition to the overall objectives of

w3 ) improving lives and reducing poverty, our
. » Community Finance program has the aim of
|\ " empowering communities, pqriicuiariy women and
other vulnerable peopie, to participate in and benefit
from cornrnuniiy—based investments and to deveiop
institutional capacity to support their efforts. The
progrqrn's core concern 1s qchieving susiqina]oiiiiy ]oy
fosiering self-reliance and promoting community
ownership of the deveioprneni process. The program
works to ensure that all members of the communities
involved have a voice in oiecision—rnaking. The Viiiage
- Credit Organizaiion(VCO), the speciqiizeci savings and
credit arm of Gram quishaci, 1s iqrgeiy responsibie for
iending to and recovering disbursed loans from Nuton
Jibon Groups ihrough a revoiving process. At least 95%

Of ihe GP rnernbers are rnade up Of wornen.




Achievements

Enrollment of members into RELI Group (RG)

During the repor’fing year, a total of 469,493 Number of Beneficiaries enrolled in RELI

beneficiaries have been included in RELI
Groups (RGs) which is 96% of the project

target of 489,600. Most of them are depositing 8 §
savings regularly and creating funds to plqn a = S
secure future. Some of the members have % -
taken internal lending from their savings fund
and operating IGA accordingly.

Target Included upto

Beneficiaries

Savings accumulated ]oy the RELI members

In 20292, 494,518 (99%) beneficiaries including youths deposited BDT 227.65 million. On average

each beneficiary has deposited BDT 460.

Region wise cumulative savings status

Dec. 22

7o)
2 oo
A D> N [°o) - Rl
Q = o <X o 2% BN [

O O o X ;o -

[eN — AR — <

] 1 . -
]Qshore angpur Mymensingh Cumilla Barishal Total

B # of Beneficiaries

. Amount (BDT million)
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Number of total saving (ca’fegory-wise)

Extreme Poor

@
W

509,857

Poor

157,299

Youth

27,589

Region-wise cumulative savings status as of December 2022

# of beneficiaries

Amount
(in million)

Jashore
Rangpur
Mymensingh
Cumilla
Barishal
Total

Extreme poor

103,403
49,873
66,900
41,816
47,845
309,837

40,657
34,481
34,476
19,291
28,464
157,299

6,170
6,197
6,495
3,371
5,149
27,382

150,230
90,551
107,871
64,408

81,458

494,518

65.10
4497
4874
2617
49.67
227.65
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Internal Lenohng

Overall, 23,736 borrowers (RG members) received internal lending worth BDT 200.35 million

from their savings fund.

The total number of beneficiaries who received internal 1ending stands at 23,736 with a number
of 8,441 Consequenﬂy, the beneficiaries are skilled enough and can operate savings and

community finance activities independenﬂy.

Internal Lending Disbursement status

23,736
200.35

N N
o) o
Qo= RO g 9 R = AN O 3
- O o @) 3 == N~ N~ O N
O o v Qe SOV O S — < O o 9
O - N
I I l l a
m N l
]ashore Rangpur Mymensingh Cumilla Barishal Total

B # of Borrowers
. Amount (BDT million)
[ Average per loan in BDT

Region wise cumulative internal lending disbursement status as of December 2022

Jashore 6,402 60.00 9,372
Rangpur 5,914 40.82 6,902
Mymensingh 4,661 4216 9,045
Cumilla 2,047 2071 10,117
Barishal 4,712 36.66 7,780
Total 23,736 200.35 8,441

Revolving Fund (RF)

The charts reveal that 99 villages received a Revolving Fund (RF) of BDT 108.58 million. In
2022, 166 beneficiaries received a revolving loan for IGAs with an amount of BDT 3.23 million
(Ist cycle loan). At the initial stage, BDT 19,500 (approx.) has been disbursed to each recipient for
investment in potentially profitable IGAs. SDF provided training to the selected beneficiaries on
relevant IGAs prior to the disbursement of funds.
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Status of Revolving Fund (RF)

99
166

108.58
393

Region wise Revolving Fund (RF) status

# of Vil]age Amount of RF
received RF received by the

Vil ages
(BDT million)

. # of Viﬂage received RF
[ Amount of RF received by the Villages (BDT million)
. # of Village disbursed RF loan to beneficiaries

# of beneficiaries received RF loan

Amount of loan (BDT million)

Jashore 48 53.68
Rangpur 23 93.96
Mymensingh 6 6.87
Cumilla 16 17.49
Barishal ) 6.65
Total 99 108.58

# of Village # of Amount of loan

disbursed RF beneficiaries (in million)
loan to received
beneficiaries RF loan

6 166 393

O @) @)

O @) )

O @) )

O ) @)

6 166 3.23
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Construction

orks

SDF makes every effort to eqund the cqpq]oili’fies of the
extreme poor and poor to enhance their economic
qbili’[y, to live heqlthy lives, and to exercise their righfs
properly in society. Construction Works (CW') has
promp’fed economic grow’fh and improved the standard
of 1iving of the community ]oy ]ouilcling roads, culverts,
U—drqins, office ]ouildings, repairing schools, ins’fqﬂing
water/desalination plctn’fs, tube-wells, and improving
sanitation systems, etc. This program has brough’f
phenomenql success to the livelihoods of the poor and
hardcore jeJelels through improved access to
socio-economic activities and Combaﬁng environmental
issues qlong with mqking a contribution to the national
economy.



The RELI project villages consist of 3 types of funds. Out of which CWF will be used to

implement climate-resilient infrastructure development sub-projects at the village levels.

CWE implementoﬁion aspects

The clesign of different infrastructure
su]oprojects is considered in line with
other local Govt. rural clevelopment
organizations and estimates are
prepotred on the basis of the existing
market price of labor and construction

materials inclucling carrying cost.

A sub-project committee represents the
participatory responsibﬂify for the
implemen’[aﬁon of the infrastructure
sub-project involving the community

members.

Communities are oriented on the
details of sub-project activities and
community-friendly sub-projects are
prepared with item-wise analysis and
estimations involving concerned
community members.

Different types of issues on CWF
implemen’[oﬁons are indicated from
usual field visits and Apprctisal
Monitoring Team (AMT)
observations. Those are mitigot’[ed ]oy
the communities through the proper

facilitation of SDF staff.

Quality infrastructures are
implemen{ed involving the
communities as the concerned
community members are oriented on
visual and field tests of construction
materials as well as in situ quality
control of infrastructure

implemen{aﬁon.

Communities are supervising and
monitoring the infrastructure
implementation as per the action plan
through proper facilitation of
technical staff to ensure quality.

The sub-projec’[ committee is named
or shifted to the Operation and
Maintenance (O and M) committee
immediqfely after Completion of the
su]o-project and performs maintenance
activities Qnticipottorﬂy involving the

communify members.
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Infrastructure Implementcﬁrion Plan

Total infrastructure planned to be implemented in RELI Project as per PVA

# of total viHQges

5,200

# of viuages
comple’[e& PVA

5200

GS office (#)

=
3,000

HBB/ Sohng/
Earthen road (Km)

- o
/924865

Culvert (#)

ims
1,775

Tube-well (#)

)

/,416

Drain (M)

l

NN
NANS

10,244

Communify Latrine

/ Urinal (#)

]

168

School (Buﬂchng /
Common room /

Field raising)

onono|
98

RCC/ Wooden
Foot Briclge

635

SDF Report 2022
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Achievements

Participatory Vulnerability Analysis (PVA) and Planning exercise have been completed in

3,200 viﬂqges to iclen{ify the infrastructures to be implemenfeol. Here a field exercise for every

Viﬂage has been done to find out the infrastructural needs and a prioritization list of

infrastructures is prepared. Now the priority-based infrastructures will be implemented subject to
the OVQilO.biliJ[y of funds. All the total 3,200 viﬂages have completed the Participatory

Vulnerabﬂi’fy Ancdysis and the corresponding needs of infrastructures are self—explqnq{ory in the

foﬂowing table.

Region-wise Infrastructure planned to be implemented in RELI Project as per PVA

# of
total

villages

Jashore 800
Rangpur 625
Mymensingh 725
Cumilla 500
Barishal 550
Total 3200

# of
villages
completed
PVA

800

625

725

500

550

3200

800

625

725

500

550

3200

Infrastructure planned to be implemented in RELI Project as per PVA

HBB/
Soling/
Earthen
road
(Km)
155915
60.72
296.01
15

197 .29

724.865

Culvert
(#)

249
397
731
171
227

1775

Tubewell
(#)

1406
997
2065
300
2648

7416

Drain

(M)

4433
1050
4961

500

10244

Comm-
unity
Latrine/
Urinal

(#)

02

98

68

168

School
(Building
/Common
room/

Field

raising)

50

98

60

63

Based on the prioritization list, initial activities of the implementation stage have already been

started. A total of 323 sub-project proposals have been submitted to the AMT for appraisal. Out

of which 74 are appraised, 37 are qualified for receiving funds, 19 have received funds and 14

sub-projects have already started implementation in the field.
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Capacity Buﬂding training on
infrastructure developmenf activities

This is the very initial stage of work which is most important to orient the field staff and the
communities to cmcdyze the vulnerabilities of infrastructure, and implemen’[oﬁon guidelines of
infrastructure. The capacity buﬂding status is shown in the fouowing table.

Cotpotci’fy Builoling Activities

Name of training Type of # of batch # of participants
quhmpan{s trained recelvecl training

Participatory Vulnerability Analysis (PVA) SDF Staff
Project beneficiaries 2703 72496
Technical training on CWF implementation guidelines SDF Staff 9 975
Project beneficiaries 469 5981
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(Generation

Support

The role of prooiuciive employmeni in reducing poverty is
]oy now Widely recognizeoi.

We strive to enhance employmen’r opportunities ihrough
appren’ficeships, institution-based training, and enterprise
oieveloprneri’t, focusing porr’riculorrly on decent ]'o]os in grow’rh
sectors. Our Youth Employment Generation Support (YEGS)
program is committed to Workirig ihoroughly with and for
the poor so that ihey are made to alleviate their poverty ]oy
way of crchieving a higher degree of self-reliance. We
provide a community in oieveloping coherent and
coordinated interventions ihrough strategic pqrinerships
nego’riaieol with poieriiiql ernployers and service providers
as well as through linkage with key GoB training,
vocational, and ]’ob creation initiatives. Our blend of skill
training, technical help, and financial aid has been helping
them irnplernen’r alternative developmeni and create new
income streams that contribute to their overall oieveloprneni.



Achievements

Since the project started in October 2021 to targeted to provide skill-based employment.
December 2022, a total of 2784 youths have The number of youths employed stood at 900
been facilitated to develop skills in different out of 2784. The trained and skilled youihs
trades-based professions Jfhrough specialized were provided employmen’t in RMG factories
organizations. According to the Logicotl in EPZ of ChoHogrom and Gdzipur, local
Framework of the RELI project, a total of Industries, construction companies, and many
16,000 RELI Group(RG) youths and 2000 other industrial parks in the main cities of the
COVID-19-affected jobless migrants and country.

immigrant returnee you’fhs have been

Major achievements

48,628 potential youths have been identified and 33,225 youths have been mobilized, and

are included in the group;
32@6 (100%) youth groups have been formed;
111@ million BDT hoive ]oeen soved by 27/ 382 you’chs;

The youth database was developed in 3200 Vil]dges and is being updated reqularly. This
D-base is used for tracking the employed youths to provide cooperation and employment support
and many other career development support purposes;

2784 you’chs received technical skills. The trained and skilled youihs were provided
employmeni in RMG factories in EPZ of Cho’[’[ogrqm and Gotzipur, local Industries, construction

companies, and many other industrial potrks in the main cities of the country;
QOQ you’chs (self-278, wage-622) got self and wage employment in different professions;

28, 354 you’chs attended village-level counseling sessions and 2530 parents attended the

village-level 450 parenting sessions;

BQOQ Youths (1 ME/ViHotge) are being J[otrge’[ed to be Micro Entrepreneurs;

2530 parents attended 450 parenting sessions at the village level.
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Formation of Youth's RELI Group (RG) and

&evelopmenf of Data base

A total of 3206 Youth groups (100%) have database is used for tracking the employed
been formed in 3200 Viﬂages and regularly youﬂqs to proviole cooperation and
upolqting their profﬂes in a database under the employment support and many other career

Management Information System (MIS). This development support purposes.
Skill Developmen{ training

December 2022
Achievement
Tcrget Achievement

Youth Skill developmenf 8000 2784
(no. of youths)
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The project has addressed the demand of
underprivileged young people and
designed appropriate interventions in line
with buﬂding human capifal and

plqcing them in the right professions for

creating new scopes and decent income
for their families and communities,
adding foreign currency too. The
project-supported youths have shown

Youth Employmenf

The employmenf target was set based on the
avqﬂqbﬂify of you’fhs and the number of
youﬂ'l who porhcipa’fed in the training. In

proactive participation in different project
activities at the viﬂqge level as well as
joining in the skill developmen’[ training
orgqnized in districts and distant cities of
the country. On the contrary, the
employed youths are con’[ributing
financial assistance to their families and
change to improving their livelihoods
and hfestyles.

Emp]oymen’t Status Number

Yearly Target 3

100

20292, a total of 2784 you’fhs were trained by Yearly achievement 200
the service—providing partner organizations. ol | . 978
Out of 2784, a total of 900 youths have been eempoymen

provided with employment. Wage earning 622

Employment [.oan disbursement

[t is designed to provide BDT. 2-3 lakh for the
Micro and Small Entrepreneurs (MSE) per
person. The employment loan will be provided

The project has a provision to provide starting
capital as seed money for the self-employed
youths from the Revolving Fund (RF) as well
as other investment capital for newly growing

in the second year of the RELI project based on

Micro Entrepreneurs from the Commercial the performance of youths.

Agriculture Rural Entrepreneurs (CARE) fund.

Youth RELI Groups Savmgs Status

The trends of saving are on the right track

no. of youth Amount of saving (BDT.) millions

and the average amount of saving is BDT
405. With this saving, the youth will also be
entitled to receive BDT 100/month (for 24

months only) while he/she will leave RYG or
join in the job.

27382 1110
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Status of youths and parents counsehng

You’ch's Counseling Session

Counseling sessions Target Achievement
# of counsehng at cluster 198 198
# of counseling in villages 3200 3095

Parent's counseling session (village-level)

Sessions organized Target | Achievement
# of Villages level Need 628
parent counsehng based

# of parents attended 69280 4694
(10/~4ll)

KD TIE: GTyeT WW(@H&&&)
e (i efebre Rort, we waetrorm)

In general, the first year of the project starts
with the youth selection and other support
activities take more time to execute. So the
target will be achieved in the next years

expec’fedly.

The counseling of parents was a very positive
and effective tool to enhance the village-level
community mobilization activity to

participate in the youth development process.
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MoU Signing with GO and NGOs for Partnership

With a view to establishing a formal

partnership, three GoB Department and eight
NGO-supported Service Provider
Organizations (SPO) signed an MoU for
delivering technical skill development courses
in order to get the un/under-employed youths
trained followed by arranging employment
for them. There were also 15 MoUs signed in
the previous NJLIP project where a total of
28,782 youths developed skills and more than
25,500 youths were employed by the SPOs
with the assistance of SDF. The key objective

of the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
and Letter of Agreement (LoA) signing was

to deliver specialized technical training for the
selected youths and after skill development,
the trained youths were given employment in
different reputed factories and industries
including production centers in the country
and abroad. The out-turn of the partnership
signing initiative is capacitating the
unemployed youths as the workforce/resource
of the family, society, and state. Employers are
showing interest in inviting SDF-supported
trained youth as their prime workers in their
factories and industries. The partnership
process will be further strengthened for better

yielding in this concern.

An orientation on service simphficahon

A three-day orientation training was
organized in Dhaka by the Financial
[nstitution Division (FID), MoF with the
assistance of the Access to Information (A2 to
[) project. The objective of the orientation was
to develop a process map of service

424 | SDF Report 2022

simplification and digitization under the
Innovation initiative. A team of three
members from three relevant cells participated
in the orientation and submitted an initiative

for the simplification of SDF staff and officials.



National Days/Week Observations

The national day observation was organizecl
and pctrhcipct’fed with the Depar’fment of
Youth Development on 1 November 2022 in
all 20 districts. The SDF district team

mobilized more than 100 you’ths in each
district who qctively parhcipq’fed in the raﬂy
and short meeting in the DYD office.

Bangaban&hu Stuoly Support Grant

Bangabandhu Study Support Grant was
introduced for highly deserving meritorious
students of beneficiary families who have
successfully completed their Higher Secondary
Certificate examination and are struggling to
start their higher studies at universities or
professional institutions for adequate financial
support. BDT 72,000 will be provided to them
in three installments in three years.
Accordingly, a total of 210 eligible students
(female 123 and 87 male) from 20 districts
were successfully provided BDT

24,000/student of 1st installment through
formalities at five regions. The government
high officials and parents participated in the
stipend-giving ceremonies in five regions.
These students have got admission to
prestigious universities like Dhaka University,
BUET, Dhaka Medical College, Salimullah
Medical College, and other renowned public
universities. [t warrants mentioning that a
total of 640 students will receive stipends from

2021-22 to 2024-25.
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SDF is moving along to motivate and organize the
target beneficiaries toward broad-based participation.
the Communication Unit of SDF has been cascading
vigorously to promote, protect, and enhance the image
and reputation of the organization ihrough esia]olishing
strategic communication, exposure, and exiending
support both iniernaHy and exiernaﬂy, as deemed
necessary. It is coniinuously developing channels and
activities to promote a better understanding of SDF and
to raise the organizaiion's profile. It fosters innovation
and synergy between programs ihrough the exchange
of ideas and information. Our overarching vision of
communication is flexible enough to accommodate
diverse national and regional circumstances. The
section works closely with other deparirnenis to ensure
it understands the dynamics of our business and the
information it needs to communicate. The essentials of
our Communications combines strategies, approaches,
and methods that enable individuals, families, groups,
organizations, and communities to play active roles in

achieving, protecting, and sustaining their own selves.



Achievements

Communication’s re-branding efforts
continued to focus on in{ernahzing the
organization's brand values and projecting the
same to the external audience.
Communications is continuously developing
channels and activities to promote a better
understanding of SDF and to raise the
orgotnizct’tion's globcﬂ profﬂe. We maintain the
consistency of all external communications
and employ a wide range of modes of
communication to promote a better

undersfanchng of what we all do.

Round the year, the Communication Unit
expanded its capacity with the design,
publication, and branding. It has been
managing web content and social media
presence, archiving audio-visual records,
facilitating internal communications, building
and maintaining relationships with
developing partnerships through the donor
liaison office, harnessing synergy and
partnership management through the social
innovation lab, managing relationships with
local, and regional and national media to
bring achievements to public notice and
promoting SDF values internally.

This cell is developing Jrimely and necessary
messages and material to organize effective
communication, otolvocctcy, and social
mobilization as well as promote human
resource olevelopmen’[ at the field level. It
engages and empowers the respective
stakeholders in the case of implemen’[ing
programs and projects resourcefuﬂy ’[hrough a
participatory and pragmatic process and
otpprootch. Consequenﬂy, the RELI project
started with the IC campaign and it was
Qccomplished in all the 3200 ViHotges to make
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the outreached aware of the developmenf
process with easy-understanding messages
and effective materials, shmulqting them to
chqnge their knowleclge, attitude and practice
coping with time, need and demand.

To play a crucial role in the organization’s
success, this component is managing
high-profile national and international visitors
for better exposure to the organization's
poverty alleviation activities. We are
continuously developing channels and
activities to promote a better understanding of
SDF and to raise the organization's global
profile. This unit is developing timely and
necessary messages and material to organize
effective communication strategy, advocacy,
and social mobilization as well as promote
human resource development both at national

and field levels.

The Communication Stroﬁfegy olevelopeol by
SDF is ]oeing successfully implemented deriving
key messages from the programs, olesigning
key offline and online communications
materials, managing local and national events,

and organizing media engqgement.

We are committed to mqking success in its
field-based interventions. To scale up the life
skills of the outreaches, we have been
s’fimulq’[ing their inner ]oeings through effective
promoﬁonql activities similar to training,
orientation, community conventions, cour’fyqrd

meetings, video documentaries, and so on.

One of the important activities of this section
is to publish the Annual Report. Consequently,
the Annual Report 2021 was published
focusing on the target versus achievement of

the activities of different programs of the




organization implemen’fed during the
respective year.

[n 2029, this unit published desk calendars
highlighting successful women who had
extraordinary transformation through the
support of the projects of SDF and being
empowered, which is also a vision envisaged
by SDF together with the publication of wall
calendars and diaries for the year 2022.

To cover our target community, we facilitated
Workshops, community meetings, and
discussions, diodogue sessions Jrhrough Zoom

meetings and in person.

We also made a short film on the success
stories of the beneficiaries that reflected our
programs. Our social media is also increasing
fans on Facebook. SDF Work Station, o
Wha%sApp group of ours is increasing in
popularity among the employees where they
can share their activities, the current status of
the project, and all kinds of information.

In the reporting year, we facilitated
workshops, community meetings and
discussions, and dialogue sessions to cover our
target community. We initiate our work of
advocating for social changes at the grassroots
level, in vinges, and in unions, where we
create awareness among people in the
community using methods such as popular
theatre, folk songs, fairs, ete.

This unit Jrhrough its continued year—round
well-coordinated promotioncd activities like
utilization of multi-channel mediq,
esfqblishing networking, maintaining licison
with other Government and Non-Government

orgotniZquions/otgencies organizing populotr

theatre, etc. has been able to demonstrate
SDF's achievements and contributions to
national and international audiences. SDF
attained significqnt success in its field-based
interventions. To scale up the life skills of the
outreached, we have been stimulaﬁng their
inner beings Jfhrough effective promo’tioncﬂ
activities similar to training, orientation,
community conventions, cour’fyarcl meetings,

video documen{aries, and so on.

Documentation and dissemination are
compressively intertwined with this
promotional activity giving a different
dimension in moving core programs forward.
We embarked on our website development to
enhance our organization’s future growth and
progression with the fast-changing world of
information technology, and social and
business networking. We consider public
access to information, a key component of the
effective participation of all stakeholders, in
the development process, uploading several
organizational documents that ensure the
right to information, organizational mandates,
policies, and procedures, which also include
the Information Disclosure Policy (IDP),
Grievance Redress Policy (GRP), Citizen

Charter, etc. in our website.

The communications unit works with its
mandate of increasing private sector
engagement in ctlignment with SDF's strategic
priorities. These increased efforts resulted in
the creation of new opportunities and
pqrtnerships, enhanced presence and
issue-oriented profﬂing of SDF in local and
national media, and print media, as well as
better relqtionships with government and

developmen’[ partners.
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quqcity

uilding Cell

We work to achieve economic and social changes in

ulfrq—poor households, assist them in getting access to
mainstream developmenf programs, and create
aspirations among severely disadvanfageci groups. Our
Capaci’cy Buil&ing (CB) Cell has been encompassing
the orgqnizoﬁfion's human, Jfecl’l:rlologiccﬂ, organizot’fional,
institutional, and resource capa]oili’fies. Our training
programs are WeH—equippeol with cogni’five, ]oehqvioral,
and, management developmenf approaches that
contribute to developing skills and expertise among the
beneficiaries and the staff. We make the most
important investment in oleveloping our workforce

competent and fit for purpose.



Achievements

To carry forward the Jfrctining pian as well as assistance of regions. Orientation on Resilience,
to consider the RELI program operation and Enirepreneurship Livelihood Improvemeni
field demands in the districts, a significant (RELI) Project activities, had been conducted
number of training courses have been as per the annual pian.

conducted by CB cell along with the direct

Major achievements

A total of 1468 staff (District Officers, Cluster Officers, and Cluster Facilitators) have been

trained on Resilience, Entrepreneurship and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project activities.

A total of 3 Bi staff (Regional Manager, District Manager, District Officers, Cluster Officers,
and Cluster Facilitators) have been trained in participatory Vulnerability Analysis;

A total of 15 5 (Cluster Facilitators) have been trained in communication and facilitation skill
deveiopmeni;

A total of 15 2 Cluster Facilitators (technical) have been trained on infrastructure deveiopmen’f;

A total of 15 2 Cluster Facilitators (technical) have been trained on community procurement;

A total of 82@ staff (District Officers, Cluster Officers, and Cluster Facilitators) have been

trained in Communiiy Finance and Accounts and Bookkeeping;

A total of i/ 5i,74i community members have been trained on COM and IGAs;

Community members received 2,67, 506 client c].CI.YS training on the COM booklet,
about SDF, RELI project activities and benefits, their roles and responsibilities, and IGAs etc.
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Key Progress at a Glance (RELI project)

CB Cell has accomplished the following

Category # of participants trained
achievements: as on December, 202
Staff training 3,104
Staff workshop 5174
Community Trainings 1,51,741

Note that the above matrix shows the training popu]ation
(not the number of staff) as because one staff has received

more fbcm one course
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pprqiscﬂ and

Momtoring

SDF values efficiency and excellence in all of their
work, consfanﬂy chaﬂenging themselves to perform

better, meet program targets, and improve the impact

e

of their interventions. With better mechanisms for
moni’foring and supervision, the Appro.iso.l and
Monitoring Team(AMT) plays ol significan’f role as
part of our holistic qpproqch to supporting livelihoods
along with ensuring other compliance in line with the
financing agreement and project appraisal documents.
AMT is responsible for indepenolenﬂy appraising the
Villqge Developmenf Fund (VDF) qpplicq’fions from

the viHOLges, and enﬁre—viﬂages activities appraising

T . e A

the quali’fy and cer’fifying milestones for fund release

for both intra and in’fer—viﬂage proposals. They certify

\\.’

the achievement of physical and other milestones
during the implemen{aﬁon of community activities

assist in releasing installments of project funds.

t



Achievements

The otpprotisod activities in the RELI project were started in the second quarter of this reporting year.

A total of 3,178 fund proposals were received out of which 2,998 were qppraised and

2,758 were recommended for fund release;

In the Mymensingh Region, 628 proposo.ls were recommended for fund release out of 672

appraised proposals and its success rate is 9 3 percen’c;

Also, in the Barishal Region, 412 proposo.ls were recommended for fund release out of 428

and the success rate is 96 percen’c;

In addition, in the Jashore Region, 7 31 proposals were recommended for fund release out of

8@1 and its success rate is 91 percent

In Cumilla Region a total of 3 57 proposals were recommended for fund release out of 381

appraised proposals and its success rate is 94 percent

Furthermore, in Rangpur Region a total of 6 BO proposo.ls were recommended for fund

release out of 716 Qppraised proposods and its success rate is 88 percen’c;

However, the overall success rate of Qppraisal is 92 percenf

Region-wise achievement of AMTs

Region Received Appraised Recommended Success Rate (%)
Mymensingh 757 672 628 93
Barishal 426 4928 412 96
Jashore 818 801 731 91
Cumilla 381 381 357 94
Rangpur 796 716 630 88
Total 3,178 2,998 2,758 992
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Appraisql Status as December 2022
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The above chart shows the status of qppraisal
and recommended status of fund proposcﬂs
from the inception of the RELI project to
December 2029.

Cumilla

Barishal

Total

SDF Report 2022

57




Amount recommended (Tk in million)

The chart reveals that a total of BDT 2,122.91
million was recommended by RAMTs and

NS <
N < = @© 0 was sanctioned by SDF, and HQ for release
& 5 > % § from the respective Regioncﬂ Offices. Among

B them, BDT 48774 million was recommended
. . l by RAMT Mymensingh, BDT 333.45 million
~ — N i} 5 — was recommended by RAMT Barishal, BDT
g‘ _gz E :é é % 57614 million was recommended by RAMT
g r:g 3 é § a Jashore, BDT 260.38 million was recommended
Zi o~ by RAMT Cumilla, and BDT 464.50 million

was recommended by RAMT Rangpur.

One-time Grants (OTG) funds approval
under RELI project areas

Total Viﬂqges Total Amount
BDT n Mlllloll
% ~
i ﬁ @

2980 346963

A total of 2,280 villages received One-time this year. The total approved amount is
Grants (OTG) funds out of 3,200 villages in 846963 BDT (in million).
# of targeted villages Curm. Progress as of Dec. 2022
under RELI project Amount (BDT in Million)
Jashore 800 716 284.49
Rleszgjou: 625 530 187,533
Mymensingh 795 283 103.671
Cumilla 500 339 124.38
Barishal 550 410 146.889
Total 3200 2280 846.963
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Apprdisod status of one-time cash grants

fund proposals for downgraded NJLIP beneficiaries

The RELI project has provided one-time cash
grant support to the beneficiaries of NJLIP

who have fallen back into poverty due to the
COVID-19 pandemic and Cyclone Amphan, to

Region # of villages | # of villages
submitted received

proposals fund

Mymensingh 301 301
Barishal 627 627
Jashore 555 555
Cumilla 685 685
Rangpur 178 178
Total 2,346 2,346

help them restart economic activities and
return to their normal life. The region-wise
appraisal status is given below:

# of Total amount Remarks
beneficiaries distributed to NJG
benefitted | members (BDT in Million)
39,379 161.860

100% of Grants

7,100 336330 transfer to the

65,135 295675 beneficiaries

through mobile

70,192 350.960 financing

191 957 service

150 >739 " (Bkash/Nagad)
2,54,555 1272775

A total of 2,54,555 beneficiaries received grants
of BDT 1272775 million. Each beneficiary
received BDT 5,000.00. The GS office directly
transferred the fund to the individual
beneficiary as per the approved list through
mobile financing service (Bikash/Nagad) in the

presence of the SDF cluster and district team
representative. The beneficiaries capitalized
their grant money to restart their business and
income-generating activities ie. small
businesses, vegetable cultivation, cow and goat
rearing, beef fattening, etc.
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GOVQIHQHCQ &

AR

ccounia]oiiiiy

Our Governance and Accoun’tabili’ty program creates
an enqbiing environment to ensure the effectiveness
and efficiency of our operations, the reiia]oiiiiy of
financial daict, and compliance with appiica]oie ruies,
regulations, and procedures. Our management's
integrity, approach, actions, and ethical values heip to
raise awareness among employees. In a bid to ensure
good governance in the intervening areas of the projects
down to the community level inciuding the
beneficiaries and instituting qccounia]oiiiiy among the
stakeholders according to the project framework, SDF
has taken opiirnai measures to get the best outcomes to
propei achieving project deveioprneni objectives. Major
Governance and Accouniqbiii’fy tools that have been

Wicieiy used in SDF are: Social Audi’fing, Governance

and Accouniabiiiiy Action Plan (GAAP), Community
Assessment Process (CAP), Display Board,
Communication Tree, Iniegriiy/Eihiccti Committee,
Grievances Redress Mechanism (GRM) and Information
Disclosure Poiicy (IDP).
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Governance and Accountability Action Plan (GAAP)

Through the Governance and
Accoun{qbﬂi’fy Action Plan (GAAP)
exercise, the community can iden’fify
those risks and take measures to mitigate
them. For this, the community will

iden’fify: -

The potential threats that may face
in the future;

Community Assessment Process (CAP)

They will prepare a mitigation plotn
to deal with those threats qccording

to their severity;

GAAP will help the community to
idenfify the risk areas that may
impede to implemenf any risk of
project implemen’[qﬁon for the vinge

developmen’t cycle.

CAP is SU.Ch A process Where members Of were SUPPOSQ& to &O to measure

different committees and genercd

performqnce SJ[ClIldO.l’dS O.l’ld ShOl’J[COI’l’lil’lgS

members of Gram Parishad (GP) unite as well. At the same time, general

together for the progression of their members of GP also assess the activities of

respective institutions. Under this process, the 1eading members of various

members of the committees take the lead committees whether {hey meet the

in self-assessment of their activities which performqnce standard, and idenﬁfy the

essenﬁaﬂy means they themselves goocl works and areas of further

evaluate their actions and what they development.
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Achievements

Social Audihng

A Social Audit is a tool used to ensure social
accountability in village institutions where a
group of members acts as a watchdog of the
Gram Parisad. [t is a process through which the
activities of Gram Samiti (GS), Village Credit

Social Audit Committee (SAC)

Organization (VCO), and other committees

are verified systematically.

In 2029, the Social Audit Committee of SDF

Gram Samitis plqyecl a significqn’f role:

0N 0
0 N o~ [ce) N [eN
O «© A X O i
Qo Qw 9 A R S
. g; II 8 . ? T
- 1 1100 I'T
B’ [] l H l .
Barishal ]ashore Cumilla Rcmgpur Mymensingh Total
. # of SAC Formed
. # of Meetings Held
. # of SAC Reporfed
Recommendation by Social Audit Committee (SAC)
o S~ “ g 2 o
e B SsTm pg S R B
] N9 D~
1 1 "= BN |I
Barishal ]cxshore Cumilla Rcmgpur Mymensingh Total

. One time Grants (OTG)
. Institution Development Fund (IDF)

. Gram Shotrni’fy Office Buﬂding (GS Office)
. Revolving Fund (RF)
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Dispiay Board

Dispiay boards are regulqriy updoﬁed at Gram
Samiti offices with the information
beneficiaries need most. By the reporting year,

a total of 1302 Display Boards were updated

# of Village wise updqied displqy board

where Barishal, Jashore, Cumilla, Rangpur,
and Mymensingh regions are 92, 584, 43, 220,
and 370 respectively.

offs

@]

O = o O

7 S 3 3 3 3 .

o o O
[Te} o D~
o\ 3p) N >

. | . = | I
— H_ ] L]

Barishal ]cxshore Cumilla Rcmgpur Mymensingh Total

. # of Viﬂqges
. # of Disploty Board Upcicxteci

Information Disclosure Poiicy(iDP)

SDF is committed to providing information
Occording to the Righi to Information Act
2009 and alreqdy formulated its own

Information Disclosure Policy in line with the

Government's Act. Moreover, SDF has set up
Information Disclosure Units at all its district
and regionod offices cﬂong with the head office.

Grievance Redress Mechanism (GRM)

SDF has its own Grievance Redress Policy
which is recording all reporied grievances
starting from the cluster level to its head office
and accordingiy redressing them in line with

it. At the end of 2022, a total of 22 grievances
(O in Barishal, 4 in Jashore, 1 in Cumilla, 16 in

Rangpur and 1 in Mymensingh) were received

Ctnd OH Of ihern were duiy oroidressed.
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Status of grievances redressed

Cumilla 1

Rangpur 16

AN

Jashore 4 _

Myrnensingh 1



National [ntegrity Sfroﬁregy(NIS)

Since 2012 SDF has been successfully 3. Arrange training on integrity;
Implemenﬁng the Bongladesh Government's 4. Use of resources as per government rules;
National Integrity Strategy and accomplished . .
5. Provide online feedback to the managers
works as follows: i . T
and officers at the regional and district
1 Quarterly meeting of SDF Ethical Levels;
Committee; 6. Disclose the Financial Budget on the
2. Hold meetings with the stakeholders on a website;
regular basis; 7. Digi’[olizctﬁon and E-fﬂing.
32 R 2
(@) @) ORIl
Q © © S 1< B P
[T} — E
— (& — e . © — © —
™ —
Bln- E0- Bl=m EHi=H mORR
Barishal ]qshore Cumilla angpur Mymensingh Total

# of Ethical Committee Formation at regional Level

Implemenfation of the decisions of the Ethical Committe

Number of Stakeholder Meeting

Activities related to work-environment development & Others
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Moriiioririg

Evaluation and

Leorrriirig

To support SDF's strategic shifts toward results,
Monitoring, Evaluation, and Leqrning(MEL) has been
providing a strong and coherent system of ieorning and

performance measurement. This oieporirnerli conducts
periodic orlotiysis of program perforrnorlce eriobiirlg the
management to determine whether the key activities are
carried out as laid in the project results framework and
are able to create iorig—iosiirig impacts. Assernbiing all the
firloiirigs derived from these supporting activities, the core
program possesses a farsighted lens to be guided,
corrected, and well-coordinated. Esseriiioﬂy, the MEL
framework of SDF bridges the iogicoi framework of
projects with the implementation of the monitoring and
evaluation system by provioiirrg a clear overview of the
linkages between project activities and the expected
results. The monitoring and evaluation tools include i. a
cornpreherisive impact survey, ii. The projeci's
Management Information Sysiern(MiS); iii. Third—porriy
Monitoring; iv. Loan Management System (LMS);

V. ViHorge Grooiirrg and vi. Interactive Monitoring and

Leorriirlg Forum etc.



Achievements

Management [nformation Sysrem(MIS)

With the objective of SDF, MIS is to store and
retrieve pertinent information (field progress)
and track project progress in order to facilitate
proper management supervision. The MIS
produces information that supports the
management functions of SDF and facilitates
the clecision-moking process. It is thus an
organized opproach to coHecJtirlg, processing,
storing, and dissemirra’fing data to carry out
management functions. A WeH-clesigrled MIS
of ours facilitates the flow of information
among various levels and enables the setting
up of a feedback mechanism for the planning,

Results Framework (RF)

The Results Framework helps to establish an
evidence-based approach to monitoring and
evaluation, reflecting the project achievements
against the set target and clearly outlines the
ultimate objectives of the project, program, or
strategy, rather than simply listing
implementation activities, processes, and
inputs. [t facilitates a focus on specific expected
outcomes and helps to achieve strategic
objectives. The emphasis on concrete outcomes
rather than on the completion of activities
requires that program implementers monitor

and management of a program, project, or
pohcy The system is customized to operate
under mul’tiple projects at the same time and
consists of ten major modules including a.
Financial Information System (FIS); b. Project
Monitoring System (PMS); . Poyroll
Management System; and d. Inventory
System; e. Human Resource Management; f.
Leave Management System; g. Attendance
Monogement h. Provident Fund management;
i. Online Performance Approisol; and I8
Security. The system has been shaped-up with

recommendations by the users.

key outcome variables and make midstream
corrections as necessary. This results
framework has become a useful management
tool, with program implementation assessed in
direct relationship to progress in achieving
results, at the outputs, outcomes, and impact
levels. It is updated on a monthly or quarterly
basis in light of the Project Appraisal
Document(PAD) of any project. The RF matrix
illustrates the implementation development of
ongoing projects of SDF on a fiscal year basis
against the set targets of each results indicator.

Baseline Survey of RELI project

The joint venture of Participatory

Monogement Initiative for Developmen’[

(PMID) and HV Associates Limited (HV)
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firms (PMID-HV), one of the leooling agencies

of research was hired Jrhrough competitive

bidoling to conduct the Baseline Survey of




Resilience, Entrepreneurship, and Livelihood
Improvement (RELI) project at the beginning
of October 20292. The objective of the baseline
survey was to assess the pre-project conditions
in the project areas with regard to poverty in
all its forms with a specific focus on
institutional and livelihood-related aspects of
rural village life and their resilience building
during the COVID-19 pandemic. Other two
sub-objectives include i) finalizing indicators
vis-a-vis RELI Project’s Results Framework's
(DO & IO) specific baseline values considering
the objectives of each subcomponent; and ii)
developing baseline values for Resilience

LLoan quagemeni Sysiem

The LMS system of SDF is a revolutionary
real-time community finance management
system operqieci by the beneficiaries and is
now, ioeing repiicotieci in World Bank-funded
projecis in Myqnmou', inoiiot, and Indonesia.
However, to suppiemeni the ICT Vision-2021
of the Govt. of Botngiotoiesiq, SDF introduced it
at the Viiiotge level to capture
data/information related to financial
transactions into the compuierizeoi system.
Loan Management System (LMS) is now
operotiionai in 2,500 Viiiqges of 12 districts
under NIJLIP and will be irnpienrienieoi in

indicators to be easily tracked in the midline,
end-line, and other surveys. Moreover, the
assignment is also intended to explore baseline
data of the present phenomena on key
indicators associated with the objectives of
each sub-component which would, eventually,
lay the benchmark for assessing project
performance both at the mid and end-of-term
of the project, against which the impact of the
project would be measured during the
implementation of RELI project in upcoming
years. Accordingly, the JV of PMID-HV is
scheduled to submit the Baseline Survey
Report by the end of April 2023.

(LMS)

3,200 RELI project villages as well to ensure
real-time information of savings, loan
disbursement and repayment activities among
beneficiaries, securiiy of all financial
transactions and preparing reports eotsiiy. It is
rolled out in a bid to ensure real-time
upoiqiing of financial data otiong with fund
management ihrougi'i the Internet from remote
project Viiiqges. Cornrnuniiy Resource Persons
(CRPS), mosiiy women beneficiaries are
operating this system by using a iapiop.
Reguiotr data entry of all project Viiiqges is
going on smoo’[hiy.

Tniroi—Pariy Monitoring (TPM)

Thirci—PoLriy Process Monitoring is a
management tool, introduced and prqciiceoi in
SDF to generate information for institutional
ieotrning and to take corrective actions for
projects which are innovative and adaptive in
nature, invoiving a high level of community
participation. [tisa dynqrnic, interactive
monitoring system, which can ideniify and
improve i{ey project processes. The
inciepencieni ii’iiroi—pqriy process monitoring
mechanism of NILIP is found to be very useful

for irqci{ing information about the
effectiveness of the project and identifying the
areas of improvemeni. Findings recommended
by PMA are shared at all levels starting from
community, cluster to district, regionqi and
national levels. Process monitoring team
identifies key finciings and compiies in
quotrieriy reports. The recommended findings
are discussed in Quotrieriy Monitoring and
Learning Forums held at regionqi level where

O.ii Concerneoi officiotis/personnei fIOIl’l CiUSJ[eI to
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HQs participated and decisions taken towards
action. Progress of action is thoroughly
reviewed in the following workshop. M&E
division of SDF always keeps updated on
current field status that helps to take timely

As a part of fincﬂizing the Implementa’[ion
Compleﬁon and Results Report (ICRR) of the
Nuton Jibon Livelihood Improvement Project
(NJLIP) completed in June 2021 and to
establish the rationale of its intervention, the
Impact Study on the improvement of NJLIP's
beneficiaries’ income was conducted by the
Human Development Research Center (HDRC)
in June 2022. It was also crucial to compare the
income chomge from the baseline and assess the
extent of the project's success and achievement
at completion. The major objective of the
assignment was to undertake an impact
assessment to determine the performqnce of the
development objective (DO) indicator
‘Beneficiotry households with an incremental
income increase of at least 30% " at the project
closing. Foﬂowing a mixed-method otpprootch, a
cross-sectional survey was conducted with a

structured questionnaire covering 2,000

households (treatment: 1,000 and control

The GEMS tool is introduced and going to be
used in RELI project to track project activities
remotely, enhance the accuracy and
otccoun’[ot]oili’[y of M&E, real-time risk
management, and ensure better coordination
across project areas. Hotrnessing simple ICT

open-source tools for structured digifcd data

collection right from the field, the GEMS tool
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decision/action. In order to select the Third
Party Process Monitoring agency for the
ongoing RELI project, the second advertisement

was published the in the national dailies
during July 2022.

1,000). The sotmples were rotndomly selected,
Qdop’[ing a frame of treatment and control
households from NJLIP. The impact assessment
otdop’[ed an experimentql clesign otdop’[ing the
difference-in-difference (DiD) method for the
impact assessment of income. The net financial
return was assessed Jfhrough the return on
investment method. The impact stuoly found
that the intervention household's net income
changed by BDT 74,319 during the NJLIP
period. It was also revealed that NJLIP
beneficiaries suffered a decrease in their regular
income during COVID-19 and 76 percent of the
project beneficiaries' income declined oluring the
first year of the potndemic. Between baseline
and end line survey, almost half of the
intervention households (49.9%) achieved at
least a 30% increase in income, compctred to
33.7 percent for control households—a difference
of 162 percentage points

would allow RELI operations to create
customized oligitql plqtforms for remote
supervision, monitoring, and evqluqﬁon, and
enhance the transparency of implemen’[ation
across the project cycle. SDF personnel were
trained by the World Bank to operate GEMS
and tablet computers will be proviclecl to

field-level staff for capturing data through
GEMS.



Resilience Index Measurement and Ancﬂysis (RIMA)

A quantitative approach for measuring the
resilience capacity of households by
calculating their Resilience Capacity Index
(RCI) that allows to measure which
households are more resilient to food insecurity
and to identify which factors are particularly
important in making them resilient. Prime
Objective of the analysis is to understand the
factors that make households more or less
resilient in order to better inform
decision-making and resilience programming.

RIMA-II model will be used in RELI project to
identify the challenges and opportunities that
need to be addressed to have an impact on
resilience. The RCI has four pillars a. access to
basic services (ABS), assets (AST), social
safety nets (SSN) and adaptive capacity
(AC). As soon as the Baseline Survey is
completed, the baseline status of the
beneficiaries RELI project areas particularly
their resilience building capacity would be

explored for RELI intervention.

Bqngqbandhu Study Support Grant

In a bid to ensure access to higher education
for the poor but meritorious students belonging
to the RELI project beneficiaries, a specicﬂ
sﬁpend scheme is clesigned to provicle 640
students to pursue and support their
university-level studies starting from the fiscal
year 2021-292 for first three years of project
implemen’[qﬁon. Each student will get BDT
72,000 in 3 installments, each installment in
each fiscal year. SDF has received 115 sﬁpencl
qpphcq’rions in the first slot from the

meritorious students of the project areas and

finQHy selected 45 students and provicled
sﬁpencls based on their ehgibﬂity and selection
criteria. In December 292, a total of 240 s’[ipencl
otpplicqtions were received in the second slots
and 163 qpphcotﬁons were finqﬂy selected and
Qpproved for payment. An evaluation
committee has cdreotdy been formed for
evaluation and selection. A total of 208
meritorious students have finqﬂy been selected
for sﬁpends against the target of 320 during
FY 2021 -29.
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qunessing the erchnologiccd advancements in
digitql plqtforms, SDF is conhnuqﬂy otdop’[ing
various means of digital Jrechnology to keep

pace with the new generation of oligiﬁzottion.

These include:
The website of SDF (www.sdfbd.org)

portrays the foremost information about
the empowerment of marginqhzed, poor,
and extreme poor people, their capacity
building and livelihood developmen’t
along with aims and objectives of all
implemented and ongoing projects,
progression, Qchievemenfs, number of
beneficiaries and so on.

The Facebook page link
(http://facebook.com/sdfhqdhaka) of the
Social Development Foundation (SDF) is
added to its website in comphance with
Social Media Usage Guidelines in
Government Offices 2016 (revised in 2019).
Reports, photographs, and videos of
clevelopment activities hoppening at the
viﬂage, cluster, district, and regional level

under SDF's projects are regularly updated

on its Facebook page and WhatsApp group.

SDF has been using modern video
teleconferencing software like Zoom,
Webex etc. since the pctndernic started to
hit the globe and continued its project
operation with all stakeholders Jrhrough

organizing virtual meetings and training.

All types of environmental activities related
formats such as different checklists
(Environmental Screening-ES and Initial
Environmental Examination-IEE) for
infrastructure and livelihood subprojects both
in Bengqh and English, Environmental and
Social monitoring checklists, Environmental

and Social Management Plan (ESMP) have
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The virtual communication ercnnology
ensured the wider participation of SDF
personnel and beneficiaries at the viﬂage,
cluster, district, and regionotl levels.
Alongside, web-based software is
clevelopeol to eqsﬂy and Qccurately
monitor the financial and physicotl progress
of projects and to prepare reports in the

least possi]ole time.

All tender and recruitment notices of SDF
are now uploaded online (SDF website &
e-Government Procurement, e-GP of Central
Procurement Technical Unit, CPTU website
of the Govt.). Besides, all information
vis-a-vis procurement and the Annual
Procurement Plan are regulotrly updcﬁred in
STEP (Systemth Trqcking of Exchqnges

in Procurement) of the World Bank's web
porJfod.

SDF is using Electronic Fund Transfer
(EFT) facility to transfer funds from the
bank accounts of its head office to its
regionod offices quickly/ securely, and in
consideration of minimum cost.

At the request of the Gram Samities
(village institutions), SDF is transferring the
project fund straightway to their bank
accounts by using the online transfer
facilities of commercial banks and BEFTIN
(Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer
Network).

been finalized and sent at the field level for
implementation. Gram Samitis are responsible
for propeﬂy qdolressing the environmental risk
and categorization of the proposed sub-projects
using different checklists. Most of the Viﬂctges
have yet to receive the Revolving Fund (RF)
and CWF funds. Few villages received RF

fU.l’ldS O.l'ld some are in H’le process Of prepqring



applications for CWF and RF funds. On the
other hand, the purchasing of land for GS
office buﬂdings in most of the Viﬂqges is under
process. Once the land purchase is completed
and eligible to receive CWF funds,
construction works for the GS office building
will then start at the Viﬂage level. Simﬂctrly,
after receiving RF funds, beneficiaries will
start to receive RF loans for various IGAs as
early as possible. In fact overall key
environmental activities have not started yet

in vinges fuﬂy.

In connection with social activities, SDF is
mainly responsible for overseeing i. social
issues in infrastructure and livelihood activities
ii. Stakeholder engagement iii. Grievance
redress mechanism (GRM) and iv. Inclusion of
Small ethnic communities (SECs) and
disadvantaged beneficiaries. Progress is stated
below:

i. Social issues in infrastructure and
livelihood activities: Infrastructure and
livelihood activities have started to a small
extent. The Code of Conduct (CoC) has
been reviewed and standardized for
employees, sub-contractors, suppliers, heads
of masons, and community group members
to minimize gender-bqsed discrimination in
the sites of infrastructure and livelihoods.
The translated CoC has been disseminated
among the responsible staff for

implemen’[qﬁon.

ii. Stakeholders Engagement: During the
reporting period, a total of 8,189 Gram
Parishad (GP) meetings (1,661 in Barishal,
996 in Cumilla, 1,650 in Jashore, 2,441 in
Mymensingh, and, 1,44l in Rangpur) were
held in five (O5) regions. Moreover, a total
of 1492 meetings (52 in Barisal, 8 in
Cumillg, 6 in Jashore, 18 in Mymensingh,
and, 58 in Rangpur) were held with
Government Officials. 584 Local leaders’
meetings (116 in Barisal, 7 in Comilla, 146
in Jashore, 19 in Mymensingh and, 299 in

Rangpur, and 78 businessmen meetings (31

in Barisal, 5 in Jashore and, 42 in angpur)

were organized in all regions.

iii. Grievance Redress Mechanism (GRM):
Over the reporting period, a total of 18

grievances were regis’fered ]oy project

beneficiaries at the cluster level in two

regions- Rangpur (17 grievances) and

Mymensingh (1 grievotnce). The reasons for

the grievances were the discrimination

among members to be a member of the

committee/sub-committee of GS (14

grievances), OTG receiving (1 grievance),

use of IDF (2 grievances), and spreading

hate speech (1 grievance). Those grievances

were resolved, and the complotinants are
satisfied.

iv. Small Ethnic Communities (SECs),
d.isaclvo.n’cagecl beneficiaries inclusion: As
of Dec '29, a total 497,173 beneficiaries
(309,894 extreme poor, 159,599 poor, and
97,680 youth) have been included into
43067 RGs. A total of 4,450 SECs members
are included in 107 RGs at 145 viHQges out
of 3,200 villages in the RELI project.
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Progress of Resilience, En’[repreneurship, and Livelihood Improvemen{ (RELI) and NJLIP

(as of December 2022)

Project component and key activities End Project Target Cum. achievements
(June 2026) (as of December. '22)

Component-A: Community Institutions and Livelihood Development

Project area and beneficiary coverage

# of project viﬂqge initiated 3,200 3,200 (100%)
# of project beneficiaries 744,600 751,728 (101%)
% of women beneficiaries 90% 97 %

General information and activities of project

# of project village completed Participatory Identification of the Poor (PIP) 3,200 3200 (100%)
# of beneficiaries HHs identified through PIP 544,000 599,598 (109%)
# of extreme poor and poor HHs included into RELI Groups (RGs) 489,600 469,493 (96%)
# of extreme poor, poor and Indigenous People (IPs) group formed Actual 43,063
# of village institutions formed (GS, SC, VCO, SAC, HNSC etc) 3,200 3200 (100%)
# of RG members including youth accumulated savings As actual 494,518
Amount of savings accumulated (BDT million) As actual 297.65
# of vulnerable started savings As actual 64,760
Amount of savings accumulated (BDT million) As actual 19.84
# of RG members started internal lending As actual 93,736
Amount of internal loan received by RG members (BDT million) As actual 200.35

Institutional Developmen’t Fund (IDF)

# of viﬂqge received Institutional Developmenf Fund (IDF) 3,200 9,313

Amount of IDF received by the villages (BDT million) As actual 1734.59

Revolving Fund (RF)

# of village received Revolving (Shabolombi) Fund (RF) 3,200 99
Amount of RF disbursed to villages (BDT million) As actual 108.58
# of village disbursed RF loan to beneficiaries 3,200 06
# of beneficiaries received RF loan 489,600 166
Amount of RF loan received by the beneficiaries (BDT million) As actual 393

Small-Scale Climate-resilient Infrastructure

# of village purchased land for GS office building 3,200 200
Dol off lersd prmchoszd A oieterel 106275
Amount of land purchased (BDT million) As actual 1095
1 off b sl ez es] 16 Tl et of CHE S GF Ok 3,200 1
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Project component and key activities End Project Target Cum. achievements

(June 2026) (as of December. '22)

The amount received by the villages (BDT million) 3,200 1176
# of village started GS office buildings construction 3,200 07
# of village received Ist Installment of CWF (others) 3,200 10
Amount (BDT million) received by the villages 3,200 15

One Time Grant (OTG) Support: 1. NJLIP Areas

# of NJLIP village received One Time Grant (OTG) for downgraded beneficiaries 2,349 2,346
Amount of OTG received by NJLIP villages (BDT million) 1275.0 1,272.775 (100%)
# of downgraded beneficiaries received OTG 255,000 254,555 (100%)
Amount of OTG received by the downgraded beneficiaries (BDT million) 1,275.0 1,272.775 (100%)

One Time Grant (OTG) Support: 2. RELI Project Area

# of RELI Project village received One Time Grant (OTG) for vulnerable people 3,200 2,111
Amount received by the village (BDT million) As actual 783.33
# of vulnerable people received One Time Grant (OTG) 118,815 38,123 (33%)
Amount received by the vulnerable (BDT million) 10700 34310 (32%)

One Time Grant (OTG) Support: 3. Total OTG Support in NJLIP and RELI project
# of total beneficiaries (NJLIP & RELI) received One Time Grant (OTG) 373,815 299,678 (78%)

Total amount (NJLIP & RELI) received by the vulnerable (BDT million) 2344335 1615.88 (69%)

Componen’t-B: Business Development and Institutional S’treng’thening

Youth skill development and employment

# of youth identified As actual 48,628
# of youth included into group As actual 27,680
# of youth group formed As actual 3,206
# of youth accumulated savings As actual 27,382
Amount of savings accumulated (BDT million) As actual 1110
# of youth & returning migrant received skill development training 20,000 92,784 (14%)
# of youth employed 16,000 900 (6%)
# of youth self employed - 278
# of youth wage employed : 622

Component-C: Project Management, Monitoring and Learning

Capaci’ty &evelopmen’t initiative

# of RG members received training/orientation on SDF, RELI Project, COM, IGA ete. 489,600 151,741 (31%)
# of staff particiqued in training 1,721 3,04*
# of staff participated in workshop/seminar 1,721 5174*

* Training popu]aﬁon/ ie. one staff attended more than one course/fraining/Worl{shop/Seminar
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Our Health and Nutrition Support (HNS) program is
a weﬂ—designed and essential healthcare service that
has been ]oenefiHing and protecting the disaolvqn’faged,
investment, and s’ra]oili’ry. This intervention raises
awareness and improves attitudes and practices that
QVQHJEU.O.HY enhance nutritional outcomes for JfOLrgeJred
beneficiaries aHowing them to optimize their livelihood
activities. The foﬂowing activities are being

implemen’fed ]oy the Health and Nutrition Suppor’f

Committee (HNSCs)under Nutrition Awareness and
Support Service (NASS): i. promote infant and child
feeding practices complemen’feol with maternal
allowances; ii. raise awareness of the spread of
infectious, vector-borne, and water-borne diseases;

iii. s’freng’fhen links between communities and
government and non-government health providers;

iv. raise awareness of gender—based violence; and

V. encourage crop—diversification, complemented with
seed distribution. The target group for the
nutrition-related activities comprises a sub-set of project
beneficiaries that are among the core focus groups for
nutrition interventions-pregnant and lac’fa’fing mothers,
adolescent girls, mothers-in-law, and children under the
age of five.



Achievements

e Newly recruited CFs, Cos, and DOs were oriented on the Health and Nutrition program of the
RELI project;

® Formation of HNSC (Health & Nutrition Support Committee) is going on. The total number of
the HNSC members will be 9,600 considering 3 members in each HNSC in each village.

® A report on BCC-based indicators’ detail was prepared and submitted to the FAO team.

® SDF participated in the finalization Workshop of 2021 - 22 Progress Implementation and 2022
- 23 Action Plan for NPAN2 2016 - 2025 organized by BNNC;

®  Also, we took part in the Mid Term Review Workshop of NPAN2 2016 - 2025 organized by
BNNC;

® Likewise, SDF joined in the Scaling Up Nutrition (SUN) Policy Dialogue workshop on 26
September 2022,

o SDF potr’[iciquecl in the Technical Workshop on National Nutrition Policy on Septem]oer in
the reporting year.

® Orientation workshop on maximizing nutrition indicators for baseline survey held virtually

through Zoom meetings hosted by FAO representatives in Rome;
® Day-long orientation workshop for DO and RM (H&N) was also held where different

strategic aspects of program activities and their implementation methods were discussed with
need-based logistics and medical materials;

® In addition, basic and refresher training plans were formulated for the project staff.

Mass Communication Campaign (MCC)
National Nutrition Week 20292

National Nutrition Week was observed ]oy districts. quticipotn’[s were supphed with
colorful rallies and pos’[-rotﬂy discussion NNW 2022 theme prin’[ecl caps and T-shirts.

meetings with breakfast snacks at 5 regionql
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World Breqstfeeding Week 2029

This year, for WBW 2022, the World
Alliance for Breastfeeding (W ABA) selected
the theme Step up for breqsffeeohng: educate
and support’. SDF celebrated the day in all

Celebration of

five regions including the HQ. NINS and
BNNC arranged a colorful program at
NIPSOM Auditorium, Mohakhali, Dhaka. The

honorable health minister was the chief guest.

National Sanitation Month, October 2022

SDF observed National Sanitation Month,
2022 in light of Global Hand Washing Day
(15 October 2022) as per the guidelines
provided jointly by the National Nutrition
Services (NNS) and the Department of Public
Health Engineering (DPHE) with the
initiative of the Minis’fry of local government,
rural development and cooperatives.

‘Sanitation for all, ensure heotl’fhy living' was
the theme of 20292. In line with this theme,
SDF observed the month in five regions by
organizing different events at the region and
district level with specicd emphqsis on
conolucﬁng rallies, posf—raﬂy discussion
meetings, etc. in its nutrition intervention

areds.

quimizing Nutrition Using Impacf Pa’fhways

A five—day orientation workshop on
maximizing nutrition using impact
pathways took place virtually hosted by
FAQ representatives. The main objectives
of the workshop were to iolenhfy the
causes of malnutrition in RELI project

areas, understand nutrition-supportive
agricuHure, evaluate nutrition
interventions, and understand impact
pafhways as well as monitor nutrition
impacts using indicators.
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Nuton libon

Communit

Societ

i i Nuton Jibon Community Socie’cy(N]CS), a
‘ phenomenql initiative of SDF, has been creating a
sustainable and inclusive pia’fform for future

generations where social enterprises that seek to serve

the community can coexist with solely commercial

y 3 N endeavors and contribute to a more equiiq]ole society.

¥ This has been supporting and sireng’fhening the Gram

Parishads for maintaining their organizaiionod qualiiy,

ensuring qccouniabiliiy and compiiance with the rules
of business and guideiines for creating 1OLsiing impact.
N]CS is also scqling up information sharing and
communication among all its members, qccumuiqiing
various services, and mobilizing producer groups and

livelihood deveiopmen’f activities including linkqges

with local government, private sectors, and financial
institutions. A phase—ou’f plqn is in piqce for all the
Working areas as to when and how ’fhey will enter into

their self—mqnqged second-tier institutions.




Achievements

NJCS activities in NJLIP areas

A total of OO Nuton Jibon Cluster Communi’cy Societies (NJCCS) and
06 Nuton Jibon District Communif'y Societies (N]DCS) were formed under

19, districts and have been functioning as per plan;

[n 2022, the Community for Nuton Jibon Sylhet Society was registered from the Joint Stock
Companies and Firms in the Ministry of Commerce under the Society Act, 1860, bringing a

total to H N]DCS out of 12;

BDT 11 5 7 3 million was received as IDF by NICS (Mymensingh: 14.38, Cumilla: 357,
Jashore: 25.80, Rangpur: 840 and Barishal: 31.5) in this reporting year;

Also, BDT 081 million was utilized as IDF bringing a total to BDT 763 9 million
(Mymensingh: 897, Cumilla: 2410, Jashore: 1890, Rangpur: 4.39 and Barishal: 20.02);

Furthermore, BDT 9276 million (Mymensingh: 1406, Cumilla: 39.30, Jashore: 1173,
Rangpur: 416 and Barishal: 23.51) was received as PSF Ist and 2nd installment;

In 20292, BDT QO 3 million was utilized as PSF Ist and 2nd installment bringing a total to
BDT 44 3lmillion (Mymensingh: 10.3], Cumilla: 19.02, Jashore: 5.25, Rangpur: 3.43 and Barishal:
6.31);

[n addition, 1045 CPs have been provided support to other areas during this reporting year;

Likewise, 8@8 Weo.k villages were suppor’[ed ]oy N]CS.

NJCS activities in SIPP II areas

Overall |24 Nuton Jibon Cluster Community Societies (NJCCS) under

15 district NJCS have been formed and functioning as per plan;
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Aiso, 15 N]CSS (OH N]CSS) like qubqndhq, Niiphqrnotri, angpur, Naogaon, Kurigrqm,
Dina]'pur, Sirotjgotn]', Myrnensingh, ]otrnotipur, Sherpur, Barguna, Botrishcti, Pirojpur, Bagerhqi and

Patuakhali have been registered under the Societies Act 1860;
Similarly, 5/142 villages have been enlisted as members of NJCSs in five regions;
A total of 2,626 <84% > member villages deposited membership fees;

BDT 1717@ million as IDF has been received by 15 NJDCS including 124 NJCCS
(Myrnensingh: 51.60, Cumilla: 2.4, Jashore: 8.07, Rangpur: 49.43 and Barishal: 60.2);

Also, BDT 8 5 6 million have been utilized as IDF this year, bringing a total to BDT 159.89
million 9312% (Mymensingh: 52.38, Cumilla: 210, Jashore: 7.84, Rangpur: 4198 and Barishal:
55.60);

Furthermore, BDT 109 9.8 million has been disbursed as PSF (Ist & 2nd installment) to
NJCSs under all regions. Of the PSF received, BDT 922 million has been utilized this year,
bringing a total to BDT 94.52 million (Mymensingh: 23.68, Cumilla: 0.65, Jashore: 5.45,
Rangpur:29.71 and Barisal: 35.03);

A total of 161 producer group members received services from PSF, bringing a total to

1,005,208,

In addition, 910 you’chs have been employed during this year, bringing a total to 11/408
who have been employed (self & wage) by utilizing PSF;

A total of 6,@96 CPs have been registered and providing services;
A total of 418 CPs have been provided support to other areas as well;

A total of 391 weak villages have been supported by NJCS;

A total of 3 SO producer groups have been registered by the Department of Co-operative
(DoC) as a part of obtaining legal status and long-term sustainability;

A total of 44/260 members received services eg. training, advice, de-worrning,

vaccination, and medicine suppori) this year, ]oringing a total to 8,61,327 members from linkage
deveioprneni (Mymensingh-l,éO,lQé, Cumilla: 3,121, Jashore: 109,061, angpur: 439833 and
Barishal: 1,49,116);

A total of 6,182 members have been benefited and received services from partnership training,

advice, de—worming, vaccination, and medicine support, bringing a total to QO,MQ members.

SDF Report 2022 ‘ 83







Sustainable

Coastal and

Marine Fisheries

Project

Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project (SCMFP) is
el five-yecu' project joinﬂy implemenfeol by the Department of
Fisheries (DoF), the Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock, and
the Social Development Foundation (SDF), financed by the
International Developmen’t Association (IDA) of the World
Bank Group. SDF, as an entity speciodizecl in the Communify
Driven Development(CDD) approach, is engaged in this project
to build community institutions and transform the livelihoods
of fishers Jflrurough implemen’ting Community Empowerment
and Livelihoods Trqnsformaﬁon(Componen’r-S).

Learning lessons from ongoing and past projects, Componen’t-3
is provichng support in two major areas: i) improvements in the
management of nearshore capture fisheries and ii) employmen’r

opportunities outside the capture fisheries to reduce the fishing

pressure on local resources. Activities are focused on up to 450

villages and include establishing up to 100 model fishing
villages (MFVs) spread over 45 coastal Upazilas in 13 districts

dominated by coastal and marine fishers Which, if successful,

will be scaled up in Phase II of SCMFP.



Under the Component-3, SCMFP each fisher Viﬂqge

carry out the foﬂowing activities:

1. Empowering the fishers' community and 5. Mobilizing Fishers' Community to stop [IU
strengthening community-level institutions fishing and improve fisheries management
through providing capacity-building through the preparation and
training; implementation of Fisheries Management

9. Strengthening leadership, and Development Plan (FMDP);
decision-making power of fishers' 6. S’[reng’[hening fisheries co-management at
community; communi’[y-level with a view to

improving fisheries mqnqgement and

3. Providing skill development and
reducing 1IU fishing;

vocational training to fishers and youth

from fisher HHs with a view to 7. Providing financial support for appropriate
transforming them into alternative fishing to improve fish conservation and
professionods; enhance fish s’rock,-

4. Providing livelihood loan (Revolving 8. Construction of small scale-infrastructures
Fund) to fishers' community to grow their in village to ease communication, and
interest in alternative income generation access to education and health services;
activities; 9. Empowering women through ensuring

participation in project activities and
mainstreaming them into alternative

income generation activities;

10. Providing stipends to meritorious poor
students from fishers' HHs for pursuing a
higher education.

Institutions and Committees

in Fisher Villctges

1 Fisher Village Organization (FVO);

9. Village Fisheries Co-Management
Committees(VFCC);

Fisher Village Samiti (FVS);

4. Fisher Village Credit Organization
(FVCO);

Social Audit Committee (SAC);
Sanchay Committee (SC);

Procurement (PC) and Finance Committee

(FQ),
8. Appropria’fe Fishing Intervention

Implemen’tqhon Committee (only in

MFV).
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Achievements

Ac’tivi’ty

Selected Fishers Villages (Final)

Targeted fishers' HHs mobilized into FGs

Targeted Youths (Fishers' HHs) mobilized into FGs-Y
Fishers' Groups (FG) formed

Fishers' Viﬂage Organization (FVO), Fisher Viﬂage
Samify (FVS), Fisheries Co—Management Committee
(VFCC), Social Audit Committee (SAC), Fishers
Village Credit Organization (FVCO), Finance &

Procurement Committee formed

Training on Community Credits and Accounts
Operation Manual, Savings, and Villages
Management organized

# of Village Fisheries Co-Management Committee
Meeting held

# of Upaziﬂa Fisheries Co—Maanemen{' Committee
Meeﬁng held

# of the fisher villages received the Institutional
Development Fund (IDF)

Amount of IDF received
# of the fisher villages received a Revolving Fund (RF)
Amount of RF Received

# of the fishers villages received the Community
Infrastructure Support Fund (CISF)

Amount of CISF Received

Youth & Fishers started skill development/
Vocational training (un-employed youth and
Fisher's communities)

# of Youths & Fishers employed
Vulnerable HH received a One-time grant
Total amount of One-time grant received

# Of ’[he bOI’l’OW@IS received

an RF/SF Loan

Total amount of RF/SF loan disbursed

Measurement

Unit

# of Villages
# of HHs

# of Youths
# of Group

# of Villages

# of Villages

# of Meetings

# of Meetings

# of Villages

BDT in millions
# of Villages
BDT in millions

# of Villages

BDT in millions

# of fishers
and youths

# of fishers and youths

# of vulnerable

BDT in millions

# of Loanee

BDT in millions

450

54000

5000

4500

450

450

7200

720

450

540

450

540

450

270

18000

18000

1863

16.67

40500

Achieve-

ment
(Jan.-Dec.
'09)

1166
136

27

450

2103

98

450

540
450
540

450

270

5344

3491
1863
16.67

19919

556.34

Cumulative
Achieve-
ment

(up to Dec. '22)
450

5924692

5373

4500

450

450

2731

107

450

540
450
540

450

270

5998

3671
1863
16.67

31914

720.34

% in
progress
(up to
Dec. '22)

100%

97 %
107 %
100%

100%

100%

38%

15%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

33%

20%
100%
100%

79%

N/A
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Credit Progrqm Under

Stimulus Package

The Credit Program Under the Stimulus Paclcage (CPSP) of SDF supports

the potnoiernic—affecieoi rnarginodizeoi business entities and boosts up
Viilage—level economic activities. Under the CPSP, the credit amount is
]oeing invested ]oy the recipients pqriiculotrly the small and medium
entrepreneurs for the expansion of their businesses, income generation and
fulfiﬂing the basic needs, creating more entrepreneurs and employmeni
generation, qﬂeviqiing poverty, and the cottage, small and medium
enterprise sector to support them to oievelop their business Cotpi’fal.
Currenﬂy, SDF is irnplerneniing this program in 51 Upazilqs under 19
districts with a budgei allocation of 200 crores by the government.

To improve the livelihoods of the marginalized people severely affected by the
Covid-19 pqndernic and to revive and expeoiiie viﬂqge—level economic activities
ihrough supporting the cottage, small, and medium enterprises.

Ernpioyrneni generation and poverty reduction ihrough small and medium
en’rrepreneurship oleveloprneni and business expansion;

To assist in the developmeni of small and medium industries in capi’rql

formation;

Ensuring the fulfillment of basic needs ihrough increasing the income of the

rnqrginqlized populoiiion.

Some main features of the CPSP program include low service charges at the
SDF-to-borrower level (only 4%), a more flexible loan tenure (02 years’
durations including 6 month grace period), and Ist cycle loan amount of BDT

50,000-10,00,000.



Achievements

Status of loan disbursement and recovery status

In the reporting year, the cumulative status of chqrges in the same periocl. Alongside this, the
disbursement reached at BDT 2675 million cumulative outstanding amount is BDT 1667
among 8,236 borrowers. The cumulative million with a service chqrge.

repaid amount is BDT 1183 million with service

Coverage Cumulative Disbursement Cumulative loan Cumulative loan Ou’ts’tqnding
(Districts) up to December 2022 Recovered up to up to December 2022
December 2022

# of borrowers | Amount Tk (m) Amount Tk(m) | # of borrowers | Amount Tk (m)

Barishal 655 23380 109.647 654 143.231
Patuakhali 286 96.26 45.460 286 50.803
Pirojpur 182 57.00 25.834 182 31163
Khulna 330 99.75 53.003 327 54.886
Barguna 196 76.69 26.499 196 50186
Bagerhat 275 10145 29.320 275 721353
Sub Total 1930 67195 300.766 1930 415.404
Mymensingh 949 333.51 132.749 947 200.763
Chandpur 595 187.60 94884 590 108.024
Cumilla 516 176.65 83.8647 516 107199
Sherpur 647 188.35 102.311 644 101409
Jamalpur 310 100.30 29.880 310 78.604
Sirajgonj 288 97.35 27.097 288 78197
Sylhet 266 84.50 25160 266 66.234
Sub Total 3571 1168.26 49595 3561 740.431
Rangpur 600 208.80 99.478 657 126.359
Kurigram 431 109.40 55.459 426 60.631
Nilphamari 365 105.40 55.946 363 58.055
Dinajpur 416 14770 72.922 416 86.831
Naogaon 500 15775 74.581 499 95992

90 | SDF Report 20292




Coverage Cumulative Disbursement Cumulative loan Cumulative loan Outstanding

(Districts) up to December 2022 Recovered up to up to December 2022

December 2022
# of borrowers | Amount Tk (m) Amount Tk(m) | # of borrowers | Amount Tk (m)

Gaibandha 363 105.50 27.943 363 86.166
Sub Total 2735 834.55 386.2329 2717 514034
Grand Total 8236 267476 1183.040 8210 1669.869

Sector wise loan disbursement

under the CPSP Program

The Local Service Proviclers(LSP) have been vaccination have been helping to sqfeguqrd
ensuring chequa’[e veterinary care, feed and the food procluced by animals as well as
fodder, proper training, and fixation of the protecting them from diseases and also reduce
price of milk at a reasonable level proposecl for the transmission of microorganisms.

profitqbﬂify. Consequenﬂy, hecﬂthy food and

1GA # of Bortower Percentage

Cow Rearing 884 1074
Beef Fattening 410 497
Fish Culture 655 795
Goat/Sheep rearing 18 021
Vegetable/Fruit Cultivation 53 0.65
Poultry Farm %) 3.30
Medicine Business 469 5.69
Electronics 353 498
Goods dealership 149 173
Rice Mill 88 107
Saw Mill 62 076
Shoe store 162 196
Hotel/Restaurant 118 144
Rod, Cement Business 490 510
Workshop Business 179 2.17
Small Business 3245 39.40
Others 706 8.57
Total 8236 100.00
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Resources

SDF firrrily believes that an efficieriﬂy run

Human Resources(HR) department can provide
structure and the obiliiy to meet orgorriizoiioriol needs
]oy managing the most valuable resources of
employees. We are helping employees to develop their
persorioi and orgoriizoiioriod skiﬂs, knowledge, and
abilities by providing a wide range of activities i.e.
ernployee Jfrc1ir1irig, career developrnerli, and
performance management. The deporrirnerii
accomplishes various aspects of management such as
poyroH management system, provideni fund, leave,
opproiso1 of staff members, etc. to ensure the future
WeH—]oeirig of the staff members orlorig with retention.



Achievements

W orkforce of SDF

In the year 2022, the HR depqrfmenf carried
out recruitment and deployment for the RELI
project. A total of 1704 employees with
different responsibﬂifies were deployed and
recruited for 128 clusters, 20 districts, 5
regional, and 1 head office under the RELI
project. The total number of employees worked
in different capacities both at Head Office and
Field Offices stands at 2400 (1944 employees
in RELI and NJLIP, 310 employees in SCMEFP,
and 146 in CPSP) which will be increased after

Performance Apprqiscﬂ

In order to ensure employees' professional
development SDF appraises its employees
performance in line with the terms of reference
on a regulqr basis to assess their annual
performance to enable them to discharge their
responsibﬂi’fies with the optimum level of
potenﬁality, integrity, and devotion as well as
incentivize them accordingly with annual

increment of salotry. In 2022 the HR Dept.
appraised the performance of 1758 (1022 RELI,

LQQVQ Arrangemenf

As per HR Policy and Manual SDF allows its
employees to enjoy 5 (five) kinds of leave
such as earned leave, casual leave, maternity
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complehon of all the recruitments. As SDF
implemen’ts developmenf projects in
poverty-prone rural villages to eradicate
poverty, most of the employees are posted at
the field level. Currenﬂy, 88 employees are
based at the head office in different capacities
to proviole necessary support and guiclcmce to
its field offices located at regioncd, district, and
cluster levels. The remaining 2294 employees
are based at 8 divisional, 35 districts, and 304
Upazila/cluster offices.

280 in NJLIP, 310 in SCMFP, and 146 CPSP)
employees out of whom 914 (235 in RELI, 248
in NJLIP, 285 in SCMFP, and 146 CPSP)
employees were awarded one annual sqlary
increment and 8 employees odreacly reached
their highest range of basic sqlary and thus
were not awarded annual salary increment.
In addition, a total of 7 employees were not
awarded increments due to low performqnce.

leave, paternity leave, and leave without pay
in some cases where the incumbent already
exhausted his/her leave.




Inquiry/Depqrtmentql Proceedings

As per the HR Policy and Manual, one can grievances through its well-established
submit complqin{s/grievcmces which may be grievance redress services. In the reporting
regarded as dissatisfaction or feehngs of year, SDF received 13 complqints from its
injustice having a connection with one's project areas and investigated the issues
employment/personal situation that aclversely meficulously. Out of these 5 complain’ts were
affects orgqnizaﬁonal relations and settled without ’quing actions consiclering its
producﬁvi’fy. In order to create an enabhng substances, 17 employees were given show
environment within the organization and causes letters, advice letters, warning letters,
rural communities, SDF resolves such ete.
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3 Finance and

¥488 "rocurement

Social Developmen’f Foundation (SDF) implemenfs
programs in line with the project development
objectives prioritizing both physical and financial
targets. In 2022 a Total of BDT 5440.90 million was
disbursed against the target of BDT 6268.08 million
(RELIP and SCMFP—Componenf 3) qchieving a
utilization rate of 86.80%. The projects (RELIP and
SCMEFP-Component 3) cumulative disbursement up
to December 2029 stood at BDT 6649 91lmillion
which is 19.96% against the total target of BDT
33320.22. The financial management and timely
disbursement of fund to the intervened project areas

was going on PIOPQIIY



Achievements

Social Development Foundation (SDF)
implemen’fs programs in line with the project
development objectives prioritizing both
physical and financial targets. In 2022 a total
of BDT 5440.90 million was disbursed against
the target of BDT 6268.08 million (RELI and

SCMFP-Component 3) achieving a utilization
rate of 86.80%. The project’s (RELI and

SCMFP-Component 3) cumulative
disbursement up to December 2022 stood at
BDT 6649 9lmillion which is 19.96% against
the total target of BDT 33320.22. The financial
management and ’[imely disbursement of fund
to the intervened project areas was going on

properly.

Governance and Qversight Arrangements

[nternal control and financial monitoring were
also properly done by the Financial
Management Team (FMT). The FMT from
field to HQ level is comprised of experienced
and high-level professionals. The financial
transactions are recorded in the web-based
and automated Financial [nformation Systems
by the District and Region as well as SDF
Headquarter. The transactions are done
following the stipulated financial gquidelines
and in compliance with the procedures of the
development partners and the Government of
Bangladesh. Financial Statements were
prepared in compliance with the International
Accounting Standards as adopted in
Bangladesh. The Headquarters' finance team
compiles monthly, quarterly, and yearly
financial reports and submits the same to the
ministry and quarterly reports to the World
Bank. IUFRs and Withdrawals were also
submitted to the World Bank accurate and

timely manner.

As per statutory requirement, an inclepenclent
audit firm was recruited by the Board of

Directors and General Bocly of SDF to conduct
a yeotrly audit and audit report of 2020-2021
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provided a very clear picture of financial
performance and was appreciated by SDF
Board and other stakeholders. In a bid to
ensure financial accuracy and transparency
the Foreign Aided Project Directorate
(FAPAD) conducts an audit on a yearly basis
and has been continuing audit since FY
2011-2012. In addition to the above audits, the
World Bank team conducts their fiduciary
review on financial & procurement
management on yearly basis and also project
operational audit done by an independent
professional audit firm as quided by the
World Bank. Moreover, SDF has an
independent internal audit team comprised of
four members who frequently undertake field
visits and conduct audits.

There is also a high power audit committee
constituted with four Board Members and
Directors/General Manager of SDF. The
committee is chaired ]oy one Board Member
and the Head of the Internal Audit is the
member secretary of the committee. The
committee meets semiqnnuaﬂy, reviews the
audit reports meﬁculously, foﬂow-up the audit

observot’[ions, and provicles necessary guidance




for improvements. The audit committee and status of the final audit including follow-up

FMT update the Board of Directors on the actions.

Component wise Fund Disbursement Progress
Figures in million BDT

Tqrget Disbursement Achievement Disbursement | Achievement
for the in the year in % upto December in %

Year 2021 2021 2021

Consolidated Projects (RELI and SCMFP-Component 3)

Comp. A 4,385.88 3,859.06 8799 21,599.66 3,910.28 18.10
Comp. B 90.17 8825 97.87 3,391.60 8825 2.60
Comp. C 58570 399,41 107.28 3,90874 519.40 19.56
Comp. D

Comp. E 1,206.33 1,094.20 90.70 4,490.992 2,132.00 4893
Total 6,268.08 5,440.90 86.80 33,320.22 6,649.91 19.96

Resilience, En{repreneurship and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project - IDA

Comp. A 4,385.88 3,859.06 87.99 21,599.66 3,910.28 1810
Comp. B 9017 88.95 97.87 3,391.60 88.95 2.60
Comp. C 7395 25.97 3417 50874 25.60 503
Comp. D : : : : i .
Total 4,550.00 3,972.57 87.31 25,500.00 4,02412 1578

Resilience, En{repreneurship and Livelihood Improvemen’t (RELI) Projec’t - GoB

Comp. C 51175 37414 731 3,400.00 493.80 14.52
Total 51175 37414 7311 3,400.00 493.80 14.52

Sustainable Coastal & Marine Fisheries Project (SCMFP) - Component 3

Comp. E 1,206.33 1,094.20 90.70 4,420.922 2,132.00 4893
Total 1,206.33 1,094.20 90.70 4,420.22 2,132.00 48.23
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SDF-Credit Program under Stimulus Package (CPSP)
Figures in million BDT

Result Target Disbursement | Achieve- Project Disbursement | Achieve-
Areas for the in the year ment Target | upto December ment

Year 2021 20921 in % 2021 in %

Loan Disbursement

Disbursement of Loan 1,800.00 1,497 91 83922 3,100.00 2,599.95 83.87
under Stumulus Package

Fund

Revenue Expenditure

Salary and Allowances 31.40 14.62 46.56 3140 14.62 46.56
Operational Expenses 0.84 0.97 115.48 0.84 0.97 115.48
Total 32.94 15.59 48.36 32.24 15.59 48.36
Procurement
The procurement plan for 2021 was prepared ‘Systematic Tracking of Exchanges in
]oy SDF based on the requirements of NJLIP, Procurement (STEP) of the World Bank for
RELI, and SCMFP projects and planned clearance. Community procurement is carried
procurement potckqges were completecl out in accordance with the Procurement
efficienﬂy and effec’[ively. The procurement is guiolehnes of the Community Operqtionql
carried out in accordance with the Public Manual (COM) Booklet of the project. All
Procurement Rules-2008 (PPR-2008) and goods procurement is being done following the

Public Procurement Act-2006 (PPA-2006) of e-GP systems under the CPTU of the GoB.
the Government of Bqnglqclesh and the World
Bank's Procurement Guidelines (July 2016
Revised November 2017 and August 2018).

These procurement plClIlS are uploaclecl in the

e-GP system of the CPTU and also in the

The status of executed total contract vs.
disbursement and progress du:ring the year

2022 are shown in the foﬂowing tables:

Particulars of Contract accomplishment (January - December, 2022)

Type Po.cl{c.ge No. Description of Contracts # of Contract
contracts | Amount (BDT)

Status of contracts executed (both goods and services for RELIP)

G 55.0 (RELIP)  Printing and supply of Desk Calendar 2022 of 1 3,60,000
RELI Project of SDF
“ G 440 (RELIP) Printing and supply of Wall Calendar-2023 and 1 14,24,417
'_g Desk Calendar-2023 of RELI Project of SDF
O
G 590 (RELIP)  Printing and supply of Pass Book for savings and 1 43,920,250
1enoﬁng for RELI Project viﬂages of SDF
G 10 (RELIP) Procurement and supply of furniture of RELI Project of SDF 1 2,20,61,545

>

100 | SDF Report 2022



Contract

Type | Package No. Description of Contracts # of
contracts | Amount (BDT)

Status of contracts executed (both good.s and services for RELIP)

G 52.0 RELIP) Procurement of office equipment, Ceihng fan for 1 28,00,851
field offices of RELI Project of SDF
G100 (RELIP)  Procurement and supply of manuals and training 1 17,89,284
materials (Poster) of RELI Project of SDF
-—§ G160 (RELIP)  Procurement and supply of Annual Report-2021 of 1 483,000
S RELI Project of SDF
G 58.0 (RELIP)  Supply of Photographs on RELI activities for annual 1 148,810
report of RELI Project of SDF
G 39.0 (RELIP) Printing and supply of Annual Diary-2023 of 1 4,98 000
RELI Project of SDF
Total 9 33,8,86,157
S -210 (RELIP) Hiring an individual consultant for dissemination of project 1 6,00,000
activity and achievement in the print, electronic and other media
-g S-50 (RELIP)  Hiring consultant for baseline survey/study 1 68,31,915
A S -250 (RELIP) Hiring an individual consultant for dissemination of project 1 6,60,000
activity and achievement in the print, electronic and other media
Total 3 80,91,915
Grand Total for Goods and Services of RELIP 419,78,072
Status of contracts executed (both goods and services for SCMFP)
G-51 (SCEMP)  Printing and supply of COM Booklets. After MTR of the Ist 1 10,62,008
phase of SCMFP COM will be revised as per
field requirement and MTR recommendations.
._"8’ G-6.0(SCEMP)  Procurement and supply of Office equipment (AC) 1 10,99,353
S G-16.0(SCEMP)  Printing and supply of News Letters for 2nd year. 1 3,12,000
G-210(SCEMP)  Procurement of miscellaneous office equipment like friolge, tv ete 1 4,05,000
G-27.0(SCEMP) Printing and supply of notebooks/diaries for the project staff 1 498,000
and other stakeholders of the project for comp-3, SCMFP
Total 5 33,76,361

SDF Repor‘r 2022 101






I 1IlOIlC1C11

Sfoﬁrement



104

I{:}i ATI_K KHALED CHOWDHURY

C h o« Network
(ESEESE Member

Independent Auditor’s Report
to the Board of Directors of
Social Development Foundation (SDF)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated Financial Statements of Social Development Foundation (SDF), which
comprise the consolidated financial position as at 30 June 2022, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of receipts & payments, consolidated statement of changes in
capital fund, consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the organization give true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the organization as at 30 June 2022, and of its consolidated financial
performance of the organization and its consolidated cash flows for the organization for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as explained in note 3.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the organization in accordance with the
International Ethics Standard Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA
Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements of
the organization in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable
laws and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

HEAD OFFICI - BRANCH OFFICT
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In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Organization's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Going
Concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Organization's or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the organization’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that-

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high-level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion the effectiveness
of the organization’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates, if any, and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statement represents the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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EH ATIK KHALED CHOWDHURY

m Member

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and
regulations, we also report that:

1) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the organization so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

3) The consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of receipts & payments together with the annexure notes dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account.

Dhaka, Bangladesh ﬁ g C Ww?

Dated: 18 DECEMBER 2022 N I Chowdhury FCA
Senior Partner
Atik Khaled Chowdhury
Chartered Accountants
Enrolment No. 0766
DVC No.: 2212180766AS649952
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Social Development Foundation (SDF)
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and For the year ended 30 June 2022

1.00 SDF AND PROJECT OVERVIEW

1.01

1.02

The Social Development Foundation (SDF) SDF was established as a fully autonomous organization by the
Government of Bangladesh (GoB) in 2000 and registered under the Companies Act of 1994 on 28 June 2001
as a non-profit organization and registration number C-487(44)/2001. SDF’s programs focus particularly on
enabling disadvantaged, poor people and communities in Bangladesh to improve their access to basic social,
economic and environmental services to pursue gainful livelihoods.

SDF uses a Community-Driven Development (CDD) approach which entails a focus on community
organization and principles of participation, empowerment, and downward accountability. Their programs
empower the poor, facilitating them to form their own organizations, to save and begin small-scale lending
within their own groups to finance livelihood activities, and to plan for their village’s development and
manage the investment funds. Through its projects, SDF puts funds and knowledge directly in to the hands of
the poor to help them raise themselves out of poverty.

Resilience, Entrepreneurship and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project

RELI builds on the successful experience of rural poverty alleviation achieved by its predecessors, SIPP-1, SIP-
Il and NJLIP., The project is fully owned by the GoB as a follow-up to NJLIP. In addition, SDF Will work
towards increasing the involvement of local governments to ensure continuity of support to project
beneficiaries past project completion. While RELI's approach for livelihood improvement support to the rural
poor and extreme poor is essentially similar to that of NJLIP, most project activities have been adjusted to
provide a timely and effective response to the disruptions created by the COVID-19 pandemic, to support post-
crisis economic recovery, and to ensure greater resilience of beneficiaries. The RELI Project, Project ID-
P175820, started from 01 July 2021 and it will continue for another 05 years i.e. upto 30 June 2026. The
financing agreement between Government of Bangladesh and IDA for the RELI Project of US $ 341 Million
was signed on 27 June 2021. Where US$ 300 million will be from IDA, US$ 40 million will be from
Government counterpart financing and US$ 01 million will be from local beneficiaries. The RELI Project is
covering around 3,200 new villages in 20 districts under 05 regions.

COMPONENT-3, Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project (SCMFP)

Component-3, Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project (SCMFP), Project ID P 161568, became
effective on July, 2018 and the expected closing date is June, 2023. The overall objective of the project is to
explore greater opportunity from coastal and marine fisheries resources, while promote sustainable
management of fishers stocks and environment to reduce poverty and improve alternative livelihoods of the
coastal community. Social Development Foundation (SDF), as an entity specialized in Community Driven
Development (CDD) approach, will be engaged in the project as co-implementing agency of the project to
build community institutions and transform livelihoods of fishers' specified in Component-3. The financing
agreement between Government of Bangladesh and IDA for the project of USD 240 Million was signed on
25 October 2018 out of which USD 50.2 million is allocated for Component-3. The SCMFP will cover 450
villages and include establishing of 100 model fishing villages spread over in 45 coastal upazilas in 13
districts under 3 regions.
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2.00 CORPORATE INFORMATION

2.01

Name of the Organization Social Development Foundation (SDF)
Year of Incorporation November 27, 2000
Legal Entity Certificate of Incorporation No. C-487(44)/2001 under the

Companies Act 1994, dated 28 June 2001. The
Organization is licensed as not for profit under Section 28
of the Companies Act 1994, limited by guarantee having no
share capital under Section 29 of the Companies Act, 1994.

Name of the Projects currently implementing by
SDF

Resilience, Entrepreneurship and Livelihood
Improvement (RELI) Project.

Component-3, Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries
Project (SCMFP).

RELIP - USD 341 Million

Frject Cou Component-3, SCMFP - USD 50.2 Million

Project Funded by i) IDA USD 300 million (Loan) for RELIP and USD 50.2
Million (Loan) for Component-3, SCMFP
ii) GOB USD 40 million for RELIP

Project Period RELIP: July 2021-June 2026

Component-3, SCMFP: July 2018-June 2023

Name of the last Statutory Auditor (2020-21)

Mahfel Hug & Co. Chartered Accountants

Name of the current Statutory Auditor (2021-22)

Atik Khaled Chowdhury, Chartered Accountants

Current audit period July 2021 to June 2022
No of Governing Body Meeting held: 2021-22 |4
Date of last AGM held December 2 2021
MANAGEMENT - Board of Directors
SERIAL NO NAME POSITION
Mr. Md. Abdus Samad
| Former Senior Secretary Chairperson
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
Ms. Aroma Datta
2 Honorable Member of the Parliament, Member
Executive Director, PRIP Trust
Managing Director
3 $ Member
Palli Karma-Shahayak Foundation (PKSF)
Mr. Arijit Chowdhury
4 Additional Secretary Member
Financial Institutions Division, Ministry of Finance
Dr. Shafi Zaman
5 S ; £ Member
Professor, Department of Economics, University of Dhaka
Director General
6 Membe:
Department of Youth Development, Govt. of Bangladesh —
Ms. Sheepa Hafiza
7 Executive Director Member
Ain O Salish Kendra
Dr. Rudaba Khandoker
8 Country Director Member
Global Alliance for Improve Nutrition, Bangladesh
9 A.ZM Sakhawat Hossain
Managing Director, Social Development Foundation (SDF) Mgmber Seceetay
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting:

a) These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention of a going concern
concept in accordance with International Financial Standards (IFRS) and also under the Companies Act, 1994
where relevant.

b) Since the SDF is registered as an autonomous organization not-profit under the companies Act. 1994, it
transfers all the surplus/shortage of its operation to the capital fund for every year.

Revenue Recognition:
Income derived from Grant with banks has been accounted for on cash basis. All items of income have been
included to determine the net surplus/shortage.

Expenses:
Expenses has been accounted for on accrual basis. All expenditure incurred by SDF during the year has been
included to determine the net surplus/shortage

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with
IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment". Depreciation on all assets computed using the reducing balance
method applying the rates so as to write off the assets over their expected useful lives. The annual
depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories

a) Office Vehicle 10.00%
b) Office Equipment 20.00%
c) Furniture & Fixture 20.00%
d) Office Furnishing 20.00%
e) Computer and Equipment 33.33%
£ Motor Cycle 33.33%
g) Telephone, Mobile & Camera 33.33%
h) Air Condition 20.00%
Capital Fund & Equity:

The origin/source of the fund of SDF is the receipt of grants made by the Government of Bangladesh and the
creation of capital fund is the transfer of each years surplus/shortage of its operation.

Capital Fund is restricted to be exclusively used for the purpose of SDF only and the surplus of income over
expenditures cannot be distributed as divided to its members according to the memorandum and articles of
association of the company.

Statement of Cash Flows :

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flow" which has been
presented under indirect method.

Reporting Currency:

The figures in the financial statement are in Bangladeshi Taka which has been rounded off to the nearest taka.
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Notes Particulars Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
4.00  Property, Plant & Equipment
RELIP (IDA) 4.01 320,149 -
SCMFP, Component-3 4.02 10,405,395 5,685,169
SDF Own Fund 4.03 59,573,316 29,414,325
NILIP (IDA) - 24,972,072
Total Taka 70298861 so07L 365
4.01 RELIP (IDA)
(A) Cost
Fumiture & Fixtures 120,000 -
Office Fumnishing 271,196 -
Telephone, Mobile & Camera 10,788 -
Tatal Cost 401,984 -
(B) Deprecitation
Furniture & Fixtures 24,000 -
Office Furnishing 54,239
Telephone, Mobile & Camera 3,596 -
Total Depreciation 81,835 =
Written Down Value as on 30 June 2022 (A-B) 3201149 -
4.02  SCMFP, Component-3
(A) Cost
Office Equipment 3,059,762 1,725,809
Fumniture & Fixture 5,380,652 5,380,652
Computer Accessories 5,987,622 -
Total Cost 14,428,036 7,106,461
(B) Deprecitation
Office Equipment 888,082 345,162
Furniture & Fixture 1,937,034 1,076,130
Computer Accessories 1,197,524 -
Total Depreciation 4,022,641 1,421,292
Written Down Value as on 30 June 2022 (A-B) 10,405,395 m
4.03  SDF Own Fund
(A) Cost
Motor Vehicles 49,808,212 49,808,212
Motor-Cycle 52,737,102 37,879,602
Air Condition 3,238,100 -
Office Equipment 2,270,021 937,383
Fumiture & Fixtures 21,072,839 20,395,718
Office Fumnishing 7,177,701 948,394
Computer Equipment 51,002,888 28,319,643
Telephone & Mobile 6,479,892 6,347,653
Total Cost 193,786,755 144,636,605
(B) Deprecitation
Motor Vehicles 19,798,880 27,575,621
Motor-Cycle 41,511,863 35,900,086
Air Condition 647,620 -
Office Equipment 1,099,147 806,429
Fumniture & Fixtures 17,897,865 17,104,121
Office Furnishing 2,065,913 787,966
Computer Equipment 35,062,972 27,094,210
Telephone & Mobile 6,129,178 5,953,847
Total Depreciation 134,213,439 115,222,280
‘Written Down Value as on 30 June 2022 (A-B) 59,573,316 19.4Ila!5

The details hereof have been shown in Annexure "A/1" , "A2" & "A3"
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Notes Particulars Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
5.00 Advance, Deposit & Prepayments

RELIP-GoB 5.01 1,023,289 -

RELIP-IDA 5.02 955,175 -

SCMFP, Component-3 5.03 559,807 501,360

SDF Endowment Fund 5.04 2,703,000 2,703,000

SDF-CPSP 5.05 - 17,000
Total Taka Sélleﬂ JEI,JGO

5.01 RELIP-GoB

Advance to Emploees:

Marufa Akter Ruma, Officer-Admin., Head Office 81,149 -

Kaniz Fatema, Deputy Manager-HR, Head Office 11,140 .

Sub-total 92,289 B

Advance to Landlord against Office Rent:

Mrs. Joynob Rekha, Land Lord, Mymensingh Regional Office 600,000 -

Mst. Meherun Nesa, Land Lord, Chattogram District office, Cumilla Region 50,000 -

Mr. Khandakar Waliur, Land Lord, Magura District Office, Jashore Region 31,000 -

Mrs. Farida Yeasmin, Land Lord, Jhenidah District Office, Jashore Region 50,000 -

Mr. Md. Saifur Rahman, Land Lord, Rangpur Regional Office 200,000 -

Sub-total 931,000 -
Total Taka 1,023,289 :

502 RELIP-IDA

RELI-07 Satrujitpur cluster, Magura 20,000 .

RELI-1 no cluster, Hapania, Naogaon 17,400 -

RELI-1 no cluster, Hapania, Naogaon 19,500 =

RELI-1 no cluster, Hapania, Naogaon 17,400 -

RELI-2 no Cluster, Dubalhati, Naogaon 19,500 -

RELI-2 no Cluster, Dubalhati, Naogaon 17,400 -

RELI-2 no Cluster, Dubalhati, Naogaon 17,400 .

RELI-3 no Cluster, Vabicha, Naogaon 19,500 -

RELI-3 no Cluster, Vabicha, Naogaon 17,400 -

RELI-3 no Cluster, Vabicha, Naogaon 19,500 -

RELI-4 no Cluster, Niamatpur, Naogaon 19,500 -

RELI-4 no Cluster, Niamatpur, Naogaon 17,400 -

RELI-5 no Cluster, Manda, Naogaon 19,500

RELI-5 no Cluster, Manda, Naogaon 17,186

RELI-5 no Cluster, Manda, Naogaon 17,400

RELI-6 no Cluster, Deluabari , Naogaon 19,500

RELI-6 no Cluster, Deluabari , Naogaon 17,400

RELI-6 no Cluster, Deluabari , Naogaon 17,400

1 No. Paikgacha Cluster. Khulna 96,300

INo. Paikgacha Cluster. Khulna 50,000 .

2 No. Kapilmoni Cluster. Khulna 96,300

2 No. Kapilmoni Cluster. Khulna 40,000

4 No. Jamira Cluster. Khulna 96,300

4 No. Jamira Cluster. Khulna 50,000

5 No. Fultola Cluster,Khulna 96,300

5 No. Fultola Cluster, Khulna 50,000

6 No Kansart Cluster, Chapainawabganj 18,000

5 No Shibgan) Cluster, Chapanawabgan) 5517

Chapainawabgan) 6,949 -

6 No Kansart Cluster, Chapainawabgan) 1.720 -

3 No Nachol Cluster, Chapainawabganj 38 -

5 No Shibganj Cluster, Chapainawabganj 177 -

5 No Shibganj Cluster, Chapainawabganj 5,535 -

4 No Nejampur Cluster, Chapainawabganj 21 =

5 No Nejampur Cluster, Chapainawabganj 30 =

I No Moharajpur Cluster, Chapainawabgan) 3,241 -

3 No Nachol Cluster, Chapainawabganj 2,461 =
Total Taka 175 -

116
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Notes Perticulars Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
503  SCMFP, Component-3

Advance to Landlord against Office Rent:

Mst. Meherun Nesa, Landlord, Chattogram Regional office 120,000 120,000
Mr. Md. Shafayetul Alam, Cluster Office, Cox's Bazar, Chattogram Region 210,000 260,000
Ms. Dipali Khatun, Land Lord, Cluster Office, Dacope - 6,700
Mr. Md. Abdul Hannan Mollah,Land Lord, Cluster Office, Rampal 6,500 6,500
Ady to Landlord against Office Rent 336,500 393,200
Advance to Cluster offices

Cox's Bazar Sadar 5,000 5,000
Kutubdia 5,000 5,000
Laxmipur Sadar 5,000 5,000
Moheshkhali 3,307 5,000
Ramgoti 5,000 5,000
Sonagazi 5,000 5,000
Subomochar 5,000 5,000
Teknaf 5,000 5,000
Sub Total Chattogram Region 38,307 40,000
Dacope 5,000 5,000
Dumuria 5,000 5,000
Koyra 5,000 5,000
Mongla 5,000 5,000
Paikgacha 5,000 5,000
Rampal 5,000 5,000
Shyamnagar 5,000 5,000
Shoronkhola 5,000 5,000
Sub Total Khulna Region 40,000 40,000
Daulatkhan, Bhola 5,000 2,008
Najirpur, Pirojpur 5,000 2,020
Ujirpur, Barishal 5,000 2,027
Rangabali, Patuakhali 5,000 2,019
Amtoli, Barguna 5,000 285
Bakergonj, Barishal 5,000 330
Taltoli, Barguna 5,000 1,116
Indurkani, Pirojpur 5,000 1,787
Bhandaria, Pirojpur 5,000 563
kalapara, Patuakhali 5,000 512
Barguna Sadar, Barguna 5,000 1,637
Dasmina, Patuakhali 5,000 590
Mehendigonj, Barishal 5,000 789
Bauphal, Patuakhali 5,000 500
Patuakhakhali Sadar, Patuakhali 5,000 2,091
Muladi, Barishal 5,000 -
Banaripara, Barishal 5,000 2,049
Lalmohon, Bhola 5,000 -
Bhola Sadar, Bhola 5,000 1,025
Borhanuddin, Bhola 5,000 -
Pirojpur Sadar, Pirojpur 5,000 =
Rajapur, Jhalokathi 5,000 -
Charfashion, Bhola 5,000 2416
Barishal Sadar, Barishal 5,000 1,459
Golachipa, Patuakhali 5,000 -
Patharghata, Barguna 5,000 562
Mothbaria, Pirojpur 5,000 F
Tajumuddin, Barishal 5,000 -
Monpura, Barishal 5,000 2,315
Sub Total Barishal Region 145,000 28,160
Sub Total Advance to Cluster offices 223307 108,160

Total Taka 559,807 501,360
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Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. ST Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
5.04  SDF Endowment Fund
Advance against SDF Head Office Rent 2,500,000 2,500,000
Trust Filling Station 200,000 200,000
Deposit With BTTB 3,000 3,000
Total Taka ym:i,g ynalmo
505 SDF-CPSP
Advance to Staff - | 17,000|
Total Taka - 17,000
6.00  Fixed Deposit (FDR)
SDF Endowment Fund 2,162,159,724 2,014,091,189
SDF Own Fund 221,726,307 235,071,048
Total Taka MMI 2,249,162,237
The details hereof have been shown in Annexure "B" & "C"
7.00  Cash & Cash Equivalents
RELIP-GoB 7.01 175,189,060 -
RELIP-IDA 7.02 1,788,792 -
SCMFP, Component-3 7.03 299,931,688 102,880,381
SDF Endowment Fund 7.04 254,088 16,558,806
SDF Own Fund 7.05 16,837,610 12,533,210
SDF-CPSP 7.06 637,200,393 899,953,380
NJLIP-GOB - 93,712,821
NILIP-IDA - 5,750,892
SIPP Il Extension - 24,662,733
Total Taka II13]£1£1 1,1 13
7.01 RELIP-GOB
Name of Office, Bank & Branch
Head Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund, [Janata Bank Ltd, Mohammadpur Corporate 165.750.928 i
Branch] » 120,
Head Office, Social Development Foundation (SDF), AB Bank Ltd. Shyamoli Br. Dhaka -
Barishal Regional Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 2,802,797
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Barishal] '
Barishal District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 65.110 ;
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Barishal] '
Pirojpur District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund [Janata Bank Ltd, Pirojpur 113.206 .
Branch) "
Patuakhali District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 90.433 N
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Nuton Bazar Branch, Patuakhali] '
Mymensingh Regional Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB 599,679 .
Fund [ Janata Bank Ltd, Mymensingh Corporate Branch] '
Kishoregonj District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 119,425
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Kishoregonj Main Branch, Kishoregonj] \
Mymensingh District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 1.258.605
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Mymensingh Corporate Branch] "
Netrokona District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 50,544 R
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Ni Main Branch, Netrokona] '
Sherpur District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 261.108 R
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sherpur] '
Jashore Regional Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 232,402 .
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Jashore]
Chapainawabganj District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB FundJanata Bank Ltd, 376.568 .
Corporate Branch, Chapainawabganj !
Jhenidah District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 39.449 B
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Coporate Branch, Jhenidah) !
Khulna District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund [ Janata Bank Ltd, Jessore Road 40578
Corporate Branch, Khulna] !
Magura District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 50781
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Magura Branch, Magura] J
Naogoan District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund - .
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Kazir Morh Branch, Naogoan]
Cumilla Regional Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund, 1386.266 i
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Cumilla EPZ Branch, Cumilla] -
Chandpur District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund 11.276 .
[ Janata Bank Ltd, Nuton Bazar Branch, Chandpur] '
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Notes
No.

Particulars

Notes

Amount in Taka
30-Jun-22

Amount in Taka
30-Jun-21

7.02

Chattogram District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund, [Janata Bank Ltd, Ladies
Branch, Chattogram]

Lakshmipur District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund, [ Janata Bank Lid,
Lakshmipur Main Branch, Lakshmipur]

Rangpur Regional Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund,

[ Janata Bank Ltd, Rangpur Corporate Branch, Rangpur]

Dinajpur District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund

[ Janata Bank Ltd, Dinajpur Corporate Branch]

Kurigram District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund,

[ Janata Bank Ltd, Kurigram Branch, Kurigram]

Lalmonirhat District Office, SDF RELI PI'DJOCI-GOB Fund, [ Janata Bank Ltd,
Lalmonirhat Branch, Lalmonirhat]

Nilphamari District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund, [ Janata Bank Ltd, Nilphamari
Branch, Nilphamari]

Rangpur District Office, SDF RELI Project-GOB Fund,

[ Janata Bank Ltd, Rangpur Corporate Branch, Rangpur]

Total Taka

RELIP-IDA

Name of Office, Bank & Branch

Head Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship and

Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Mohammadpur Corporate
Branch, Dhaka]

Barishal Regional Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Agrani Bank Ltd, Battala Branch,
Barishal]

Barishal District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Agrani Bank Ltd, Battala Branch,
Barishal]

Patuakhali District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Agrani Bank Ltd, Nuton Bazar Branch,
Patuakhali]

Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [Agrani Bank Ltd, Main Road Branch, Pirojpur]
Mymensingh Regional Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship and Livelihood Improvement
(RELI)

Project [Sonali Bank Ltd, Mymensingh Cory Branch, Mymensingh)

Kishoregonj District Office, Resilience, Entreprencurship and Livelihood hprnvuuent
(RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Kishoregonj Corporate Branch, Kishoregonj

Mmmmm.mmsmmmuuww
(RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Mymensingh Corporate Branch, Mymensingh]
Netrokona District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Netrokona Branch,
Netrokona]

Sherpur District Office, Resilience, Entreprencurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [Sonali Bank Ltd, Sherpur Branch, Sherpur]

Jashore Regional Office, Resilience, Entreprencurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [Sonali Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch,
Jashore)

Chapainawabganj District Office, Resilience,

Entreprencurship and Livelihood Improvement (RELI)

Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Chapainawabganj)

Jhenidah District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Jhenidah Branch,
Jhenidah]

Khulna District Office, Resilience, Entreprencurship and

Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, KDA New Market Branch,
Khulna]

Magura District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship and
Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [Sonali Bank Ltd, Magura Branch, Magura]

Naogoan District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [Sonali Bank Ltd, Naogoan Branch,
Naogoan]

Cumilla Regional Office, Resilience, En

and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bmi: Ltd, BISE Branch, Cumilla]
Chandpur District Office, Resilience,

Entrepreneurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Chandpur Branch,
Chandpur]

182,773

8,712

1,205,873

211,337
13,151
162,361
35,318

12,408

175,189,060

610,652

62,545

11,532

4,823

27,427

15,679

18,686

8,896

11,788

68,812

38,220

10,120

10,882

225,785

219,789
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Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. Particulars Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
Chattogram District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Chattogram Medical 17,147 -
College Branch, Chattogram]
Lakshmipur District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Sonali Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch, 226,685 -
Lakshmipur]
Rangpur Regional Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Rangpur Corporate 51,100 -
Branch, Rangpur]
Dinajpur District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Dinajpur Branch, 29,045 -
Dinajpur]
Kurigram District Office, Resilience, En
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Kurigram Branch, 20,445
Kurigram]
Lalmonirhat District Office, Resilience, Entreprencurship and Livelihood Improvement 16,488 )
(RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Lalmonirhat Branch, Lalmonirhat]
Nilphamari District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship and Livelihood Improvement 9,437 i
(RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Nilphamari Branch, Nilphamari]
Rangpur District Office, Resilience, Entrepreneurship
and Livelihood Improvement (RELI) Project [ Janata Bank Ltd, Rangpur Corporate 13,252 -
Branch, Rangpur]
Total Taka 1‘15192 -
7.03  SCMFP, Component-3
Head Office, SustainableCoastal and Marine Fisheries Project (Component-3), Janata 257,152,459 100,305,273
Bank Ltd. Mohammadpur Corporate Br. Dhaka
Barishal Regional Office, Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project (Component- 21,387,123 707,624
3), Janata Bank Ltd. Barishal Corporate Br. Barishal
Chattogram Regional Office, Sustainsble Cosstal and Maxine Flsheries Project 20471711 878,581
(Component-3), Sonali Bank Ltd. Chattogram Medical College Br. Chattogram
Khulna Regional Office, Sustainable Coastal and Marine Fisheries Project (Component- 920.396 988,903
3), Sonali Bank Ltd. Khulna Corporate Br. Khulna " .
Total Taka 299,931,688 102, 1
7.04  SDF Endowment Fund
Head Office, Social Development Foundation (SDF), Janata Bank Ltd, Zero Point 254,088 16,558,806
Corporate Br. ! !
Total Taka 254088 638806
7.05  SDF Own Fund
Head Office, Social Development Foundation, Sonali Bank Ltd. Prime Ministers Office 3,042,153 8,677,922
Corporate Br. Dhaka " \
Head Office, SDF Monga Niroson Prokalpa, Sonali Bank Ltd. Prime Ministers Office 61.671 61671
Corporate Br. Dhaka '
Mymensingh Regional Office, SDF Miscellaneous Receipts, Sonali Bank Ltd. 3.405.185 1.979.151
Mymensingh Corporate Br. Mymensingh
Barishal Regional Office, SDF Miscellaneous Receipts, Agrani Bank Ltd. Battala Br. 2.932.087 1.243.947
Jashore Regional Office, SDF Miscellaneous Receipts, Sonali Bank Ltd. Khulna 2.614.942 570,519
Corporate Br. Khulna B '
Head Office, Social Development Foundation SIPP-2 Extension, Janata Bank Lud., 2 578.680 .
Mohammadpur Corp. Br. T
Head Office, Social Development Foundation (SDF), Janata Bank Lid., Mohammadpur 2200379 N
Corp. Br. "
Head Office, Nuton Jibon Livelihood Improvement Project, Sonali Bank Ltd., Lalmatia 2513 i
Br.
Total Taka lg&?lﬁ 10 Ilﬂl& 10
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Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. i aig 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
7.06 SDF-CPSP
Cash in Hand
SDF Stimulus Package Fund 13,550 -
SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package - -
13,550 -
Cash at Bank
SDF Stimulus Package Fund 7.06.01 634,458,502 880,848,713
SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package 7.06.02 2,728,341 19,104,667
637,186,843 899,953,380
Total Taka 637, 3 m&&
7.06.01 SDF Stimulus Package Fund
Head Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd. Mohammadpur Br. 550,312,623 848,158,630
Myrnenl'?ng District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd, Choto Bazar Br. 627.781 785,043
Mymensing
Madhupur Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd, Modhupur Br. 6,537 -
Fulbariya Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd, Choto Bazar Br., 2.182,82 )
Mymenshing.
Trishal Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd, Choto Bazar Br., 2,086 -
Mymenshing.
Gauripur Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package FundAgrani Bank Ltd, Choto Bazar Br., 2,072,570
Mymenshing.
Tarakanda Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package FundAgrani Bank Ltd, Choto Bazar Br., 7410 =
Mymenshing. i
Sherpur District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd, Sherpur Br,, Sherpur 92,091 155,927
Nalitabari Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Nalitabari Br. Sherpur 1,720,567 -
Shreebordi Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Shreebordi Br. Sherpur 1,962,796 -
Nakla Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Janata Bank, Nakla Br. , Sherpur 1,540,801 -
Sherpur Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Nandir Bazar Br.,
Sherpur 1,726,496
Jamalpur District Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank,Station Road Br., 50,052
Jamalpur : .
Jamalpur Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Station Road Br. Agrani Bank,, 1.195.855
Jamalpur £ )
Melandaha Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Janata Bank, Melandha Br. , 1.371.064
Jamalpur T
Sirajgonj District Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, New Market Br., $7.607 .
Sirajgonj f
Sirajgonj Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, New Market Br,, 2750 )
Sirajgonj *
Raygonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Pangashi Hat Br., Raygonj 2,163 -
Cumilla District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Medical Collage Br., 82,054 280,068
Cumilla
Nangolcot Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Nangolcot Br. cumilla 12,849 -
Monohorgonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Natherpatua Br.,
- 2,936 -
Monohorgonj
Lalmai Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Nasratpur Br., Lalmai 5,494 -
Chandpur District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd, Baburhat Br., 100,545 4277533
Chandpur Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Baburhat Br.
36,270
Chandpur
Hazigonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund , Agrani Bank, Hazigonj Br. Chandpur 9,792
Shahrasti Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank, Shaharasti Br., Chandpur 11,210 -
Sylhet District Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Laldighirpar Corporate 65737
Br., Sylhet. v -
Sylhet Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Shibgon) Br., Sylhet 730,743 -
Osmani Nagar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Shibgonj 3.995330 N
Br.,Osmani Nagar L
Baqshll District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Sader Road Br., 11,649,965 2,488,958
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Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. b b 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

Barnishal Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Litd., Sader Road Br., L611.418
Barish 611,
Babugonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Babugonj Br., 213487 i
Barishal t
Banaripara Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Banaripara Br., 1,301,877 -
Bananpara e
Ujirpur Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Lid., Dhamura Bander Br., 2118882 i
Ujirpur e
Muladi Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Muladi Br., Muladi -
Patuakhali District, SDF Stmulus Package Fund Agram Bank Ltd., Nuton Bazar Br, 40.133 69.856
Patuakhali \ ;
Patuakhali Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd. Nuton Bazar 1804786 i
Br, Patuakhali. e
Golachipa Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Golachepa Br, 1,153,750 .
Patuakhali 4153,
Pirojpur District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Main Road Br., 30.859 63.035
Pirojpur : a
Bhandariya Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhandariya Br., 1.850.265
Pirojpur. 1830,

Bagerhat District Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Lid. Bagerhat Br., 107881063

Bagert ,756,

Chetalmari Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd. Chetolmari Br., 1.202.579

Bagerk ,202,

Mollarhat Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Rupali Bank Ltd. Mollarhat Br., 1312.657

Bagerhat c

Barguna District Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd. Barguna Br. 268,074 _
Barguna '

Barguna Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Lid. Barguna Br., 8.004 R
Barguna i

Pathorghata Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd. Pathorghata Br. s117 ,
Barguna '

Rangpur District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Rangpur Br., Rangpur 3N 54411
Rangpur Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Sonali Bank, Mirbug Br., 1.935.795 -
R 935,

Taragonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank ., Taragong Br., Rangpur 1,816,186 .

Mithapukur Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Sonali Bank, MithapukurBr., 101:609 i

Rangpur ¥

Pirgonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund,Sonali Bank, Pirgonj Br., Rangpur 6,477 -

Dinajpur District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Lid., Maldahpatty, Dinajpur 41,435 251,736

Khansama Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Sonali Bank, Khanshama Br., 1.910.030 ;

Dinajpur 210,

Birol Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Rupali Bank, Birol Br., Dinajpur 1,425 -

Birgonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Birgonj Br., Dinajpur - -

Kurigram District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agram Bank Ltd., Kungram Br., 30.970 3.149.425

Kurigram 2 Sl

Kurigram Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Kurigram Br., . i

Kurigram e

Rajarhat Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund,, Agrani Bank Lid., Rajarhat Br., St i

Kurigram 4

Nilphaman District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Nilphamari Br., 9.187.557 5,555 586

Nilphamari it ot

Kishoregonj Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Sonali Bank Ltd., Kishorgonj Br., ) N

Nilphamari

Domar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, .Sonali Bank Ltd., Domar Br. Nilphaman T418 -

Gaibandha District Office, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Gaibandha 60,625

Br., Gaibandha '

Gaibandha Sadar Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Gaibandha 1210

Br., Gaibandha ¥

Sadullapur Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank, Sadullapur Br., 1,212,960

Gaibandha. .

Naogoan District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., Naogaon Br., Naogaon 40,741 8,809,310
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Notes Particulars Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
:lolladevput Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Sonali Bank Ltd.,Mohadebpur Br., 2,639 _
aogaon
Badalgachi Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Sonali Bank Ltd., Badalgachi Br., 645 i
Naogaon :
Potmitola Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank , Potnitola Br., Naogaon 3,239 -
Khulna District, SDF Stimulus Package Fund Agrani Bank Ltd., KDA New Market Br. 58.428 6.749.195
Dacope Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Dacop Br., Khulna 2,211,405 -
Terokhadia Upazilla, SDF Stimulus Package Fund, Agrani Bank Ltd., Terokhada Br., 4.590.415
Khulna T
Total Taka m 713
7.06.02 SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package
Head Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Pac! i Bank Ltd.
o) kage Agrani 1,738,059 17,567,145
Mymensingh District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani 115.569 149.172
Bank Ltd, Choto Bazar Br. Mymensing ' !
Sherpur District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 106,571 222 130
Ltd,.Sherpur Br., Sherpur ' '
Jamalpur District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank sa2i3
Ltd. Station Road Br., Jamalpur '
Sirajgonj District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 168,087
Ltd. New Market Br., Sirajgonj !
Chandpur District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 20388 1917
Ltd, Baburhat Br., Chandpur ! '
Cumilla District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 4298 104.350
Ltd., Medical Collage Br., Cumilla ! !
Sylhet District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank Ltd., 44,445 R
Laldighirpar Corporate Br., Sylhet ’
Barishal District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 55,444 192.974
Ltd., Sader Road Br., Barishal ' '
Patuakhali District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 35.739 67.136
Ltd., Nuton Bazar Br., Patuakhali ' "
Pirojpur District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 19.687 8.093
Ltd., Main Road Br., Pirojpur ’ .
Bagerhat District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 2382 )
Ltd., Bagerhat Br., Bagerhat '
Barguna District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 11419 )
Ltd.,Barguna Br., Barguna '
Rangpur District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 6320 50.958
Ltd., Rangpur Br., Rangpur ' '
Dinajpur District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 24.034 78.041
Ltd., Maldahpatty, Dinajpur ' '
Kurigram District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 036 115631
Ltd., Kurigram Br., Kurigram . :
Nilphamary District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 123,842 77.885
Ltd., Nilphamari Br., Nilphamari ' :
Gaibandha District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 56 i
Ltd., Gaibandha Br., Gaibandha
::og;m Dmn;: O:ice. SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 109,795 68299
Khulna District Office, SDF - Credit Program Under Stimulus Package Agrani Bank 3,240 130,996
Ltd., KDA New Market Br., Khulna "
Total Taka 2,72 1 19,1 7
8.00 Grants
RELIP-GoB 500,000,000
RELIP-IDA 2,000,000,000 -
SCMFP, Component-3 1,346,618,259 237,370,018
SDF-CPSP 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
NILIP-IDA - 314,560,050
SDF SIPP Il Extension - 139,407,453
%lﬂ” 1,691,337,521
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Notes Particulars N Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
9.00  Non operating income
SDF Endowment Fund 9.01 132,734,207 142,419,379
Own Fund 9.02 19,265,434 19,881,886
SDF-CPSP 9.03 22,085,973 6,258,647
SDF SIPP 11 Extension - 1,025,618
NILIP-GOB - 9,128,283
17 614 178,713,813
9.01  SDF Endowment Fund
Interest on Bank Account [ 253,111 | | 340,281 |
Balance as per Receipts & Payments Accounts 253,111 340,281
Interest on FDRs 132,481,096 142,079,098
Balance as per Comprehensive Income 13 07 142,419,379
9.02  SDF Own Fund
Interest on Bank Account 846,418 207,840
Other Receipts 3,596,572 902,495
Balance as per Receipts & Payments Accounts 4,442,990 1,110,335
Interest on FDRs 14,822,444 18,771,551
Balance as per Comprehensive Income 19,265,434 19,881
9.03 SDF-CPSP
Interest on Bank Account 21,733,174 6,248,607
Loan Security Fund - 291,750
Sale of Loan Application Form 226,109 4,770
Sale of Pass Book 126,690 3,070
Other Receipts - 2,200
Balance as per Receipts & Payments Accounts 22,085,973 6,550,397
Loan Security Fund - (291,750)
Balance as per Comprehensive Income 22,085,973 6,258,647
10,00 Community Institutions and Livelihood Development
Development and Strengthening Community Institutions 10.01 329,194,706 317,305,439
Financing of Community Plans 10.02 1,663,814,568 402,071,643
Health and Nutrition Support 10.03 157,944 33,439,928
1,993,167,218 752,817,010
10.01  Development and Strengthening Community Institutions
RELIP-IDA 10.01.01 316,182,525 -
SDF Own Fund 13,012,181 -
NILIP-IDA - 234,215,938
SDF SIPP 11 Extension - 83,089,501
329,194,706 317,305,439
10.01.01 RELIP-IDA
National Level 1,901,254 -
Barisal Region 66,441,575 -
Mymensingh Region 67,045,218 -
Jashore Region 77,729,394 -
Cumilla Region 53,019,720 -
Rangpur Region 50,365,513 -
Balance as per Receipts & Payments Accounts 316,502,674 -
Add: Depreciation 81,835 -
Less: Non Current Assets (401,984) -
Balance as per Comprehensive Income 316,182,528 -
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Notes Particulars Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
No. 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
10,02 Financing of Community Plans
RELIP-IDA 10.02.01 1,663,814,568 -
NJLIP-IDA - 402,071,643
1,663,814,568 402,071,643
10.02.01 RELIP-IDA
National Level - -
Barisal Region 454,514,950
Mymensingh Region 252,556,686
Jashore Region 418,889,200 -
Cumilla Region 383,600,707 -
Rangpur Region 154,253,025 -
1,663,814,568 -
10,03  Health and Nutrition Support
RELIP-IDA 10.03.01 157,944 -
NILIP-IDA - 33,439,928
157,944 33,439,928
10.03.01 RELIP-IDA
National Level - -
Barisal Region 30,550
Mymensingh Region 31,078
Jashore Region 32,591
Cumilla Region 31,815
Rangpur Region 31,910 -
157984 -
11.00  Busi Develoy and Institutional Strength
Commercial Agriculture and Rural Entrepreneurship 11.01 15,108
Employment Generation Support 11.02 5,936,355 -
5,951,463 -
11.01  Commercial Agriculture and Rural Entrepreneurship
National Level 15,108
Barisal Region - .
Mymensingh Region - -
Jashore Region - -
Cumilla Region - -
Rangpur Region - .
15,108 -
11.02  Employment Generation Support
National Level . -
Barisal Region 1,522,355 -
Mymensingh Region 2,446,326 -
Jashore Region 675,724 -
Cumilla Region 1,156,400 -
Rangpur Region 135,550 -
NILIP-IDA - 15,684,485
5,936,355 15,684,485
12.00  Project Management, Monitoring and Learning
Project Management 12.01 466,017,569 306,642,223
Monitoring and Learning 12.02 10,375,338 32,694,303
476,392,907 339, 26
12.01  Project Management
RELIP-GOB 12.01.01 323,787,651 -
RELIP-IDA 12.01.02 454,046 -
SDF- CPSP 12.01.03 57,420,878 4,380,017
SDF Own Fund 84,354,994 -
NJLIP-GoB - 250,461,480
NJLIP-IDA - 572,461
SDF SIPP Il Extension - 51,228,265
466,017,569 306,642,223
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12.6

Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Notes
Ne. g 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
12.01.01 RELIP-GOB
National Level 120,378,909 -
Barisal Region 37,360,961
Mymensingh Region :0;;:;:5
Jashore Region 2,902,869
Cumills Region 24,683,674 -
Rangpur Region 38,146,053 -
Bal. as per Receipts & Pay A 323,787,651 -
Add: Depreciation - -

Balance as per Comprehensive Income

12,01.02 RELIP-IDA

National Level

Barisal Region

Mymensingh Region

Jashore Region

Cumilla Region

Rangpur Region

Balance as per Receipts & Pay A
Add: Depreciation

Balance as per Comprehensive Income

12.01.03 SDF-CPSP

Salary & Emoluments
Office Expenses

Balance as per Receipts & Payments Accounts
Add: Depreciation
Balance as per Comprehensive Income

1202 Monitoring and Learning

RELIP-IDA
NILIP-IDA
SDF SIPP Il Extension

12,02.01 RELIP-IDA

National Level
Barisal Region
Mymensingh Region
Jashore Region
Cumilla Region
Rangpur Region

13.00 Community Employment and Livelihoods Transformation
Fishing Community Institutions and Altemative Livelihoods Development
Business Development and Market Linkage for Altemnative Livelihoods

13.01  Fishing Community Institutions and Alternative Livelihoods Development

National Level
Bansal Region
Chattogram Region
Khulna Region

as per Receipts & Pay

Add: Depreciation

Less: Non Current Assets

Balance as per Comprehensive Income

14.00  Bank Charges

SDF Endowment Fund
Own Fund
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12.02.01

13.01

14.01
14.02

323,787,651 -

41,224 -
205,482 -
77477 <
129,863 -
454,046 .
ses, :
49,667,747 3,406,044
7,753,131 973,973
57,420,878 4,380,017
STa2087 4380017
10,375,338 -
- 32,679,549
- 14,754
B, L
3,143,623 -
1,200,920 -
1,698,878 -
1,535,593 -
1,272,089
1,524,235
ST, =
1,144,788,279 390,805,635
1,1 79 3%5
45,356,033 31,149,445
702,852,072 174,217,477
174,162,209 105,706,757
227,138,191 85,064,625
1,149,508,505 396,138,304
2,601,349 1,421,292
(7,321,575) (6,753,961)

L1 ﬁzﬂﬂ 390,805,635

970,390 3,252,798
287,973 368,599
Ié& 3,621,397




Notes Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Pa la Notes
No. Fiewiars 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

14.01  SDF Endowment Fund
Charges on Bank Account 79,117 | | 92,192 |
Balance as per Receipts & Pay A 79,117 92,192
Charges on FDRs 891,273 3,160,606
Balance as per Comprehensive Income 970,390 3,252,798

1402 Own Fund
Charges on Bank Account 87,276 | | 74,953 |
Bal as per Receipts & Pay A 87,276 74,953
Charges on FDRs 200,697 293,646
Balance as per Comprehensive Income 287,973 368,599

15.00  Fund transfer to SDF Own Fund
During the year following projects were closed and closing fund transferred to SDF Own
fund:
NILIP 124,435,785 -
SIPP 11 Extension 24,662,733 -
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Area

COVQIQgQ
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Rangpur, Kurigram, Nilphamari, Lalmonirhat, Dinajpur,
Naogaon, Chapainawabgonj, Magura, Jhenaidah, Khulna,
Mymensingh, Sherpur, Netrokona, Kishoreganj, Barishal,
Patuakhali, Pirojpur, Chandpur, Lakshmipur, Chottogram.

NJLIP

Rangpur, Khulna, Satkhira, Bagerhat, Barishal, Pirojpur,
Shariatpur, Chandpur, Cumila, Mymensingh, Sherpur, Sylhet.

SIPP-1I

Rangpur, Gaibandha, Kurigram, Nilphamari, Dinajpur,
Naogaon, Jamalpur, Sirajganj, Sherpur, Mymensingh, Sylhet,
Barguna, Patuakhali, Barishal, Bagerhat, Pirojpur.

SCMEP

Barishal, Jhalokathi, Barguna, Pirojpur, Patuakhali, Bhola, Cox's
Bazar, Feni, Noakhali, Lakhkhipur, Khulna, Bagerhat, Satkhira.

CPSP

Tangaﬂ, angpur, Kurigrqm, Nﬂphqmqri, Gaibandhq, Dinquur,
Naogaon, Mymensingh, Sherpur, Cumilla, Chandpur, Jamalpur,
Sylhe’t, Sirajganj, Bctrishotl, Potfuctkhcdi, Khulno, Botrgunot, Pirojpur,
Bagerhqt
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of Directors

Mr. Md. Abdus Samad Ms Aroma Dutta Mr. Mohammad Ali

(Former Senior Secretary) Honourable MP (Former Secretary)
Chqirperson, Board of Directors and Executive Director Government of the People's Repubhc
& General Body of PRIP Trust & of Bangladesh &
Member, Board of Directors & Member, General Body

& Generod BOdY

Dr Nomita Halder ndc Mr Arijit Chowdhury Ms. Nazma Mobarek

(Former Secrefqry) Former Additional Secretary Additional Secretary, Budge’f—l
Mcmcxging Director, Palli Karma- Financial Institutions Division (FID) Finance Division, Minisfry of Finance
Shahquk Foundation (PKSF) Ministry of Finance & Member, General Body
Member(Ex Officio) Member, Board of Directors
Board of Directors & General Body & General Body

Mr. Md. Azharul Islam Khan Ms. Sheepa Hafiza Dr. Rudaba Khondker

Director General (Grade-1) Former Executive Director Country Director
Department of Youth Development & Ain O Salish Kendra & Global Alliance for Improved Nutrition
Member, Board of Directors & Member, Board of Directors & (GAIN) & Member
General Body, SDF General Body Board of Directors & General Body, SDF
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& Genercﬂ BOCJ_Y

cmuouy December 209292

Professor Dr. Shafique uz Zaman Mr. K. M. Tariqul Islam Mr. Sheikh Rafikul Islam
Chairman, Department of Economics Director General (Grade-1) Director General
University of Dhaka & NGO Affairs Bureau Department of Social Services
Member Prime Minister's Office & Member & Member, General Body
Board of Directors & General Body & Member, General Body

Mr. Ram Chandra Das Mr. Md. Shahidul Alam, NDC Dr. Md. Mafizur Rahman
Director General (Grade—l) Director General, Bureau of Mcmpower quaging Director
Department of Women Affairs, Dhaka Employment and Training (BMET) SME Foundation
& Member, General Body Ministry of Expatriates’ Welfare and & Member, General Body

OV@I’S@QS Employment

& Member, Generql BOdY

Dr Moazzem Hossain Khan Dr Amitavh Sarker
Professor, Department of Economics (Former Secrefqry)
University of Rajshahi Managing Director, SDF
& Member, General Body Member Secretqry (Ex foicio)

BOD, QDCJ Genercﬂ BOdY
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